Mok 12086 M-89

BT

. ‘Township RIChIZ fggr_ ;43 114_1232:

NOTICE
ROSS TOWNSHIP BOARD SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA
Thursday, March 30, 2023 - 6:00 P.M.- Ross Township Hall

e Call to Order
e Pledge of Allegiance
e Roll Call
e Approval of Agenda {MOTION}
¢ Consent Agenda: {MOTION}
All items under this section are routine and will be enacted by one motion without
discussion. If discussion is desired by a Board member, that member may request removal
of an item from the Consent Agenda.
1. DRAFT Minutes: January 17, February 21 (incomplete), March 15
2. Treasurer's Reports
3. Clerk's Reports
4. Ross Twp. 911 Stats
5. R-AFD Stats
6. AGS M-T-D Invoice, Permits/Enforcement Svcs.,
7. Citizen written communications.
CITIZEN COMMENT:
Please state and spell your name for the record and limit your comments to 3 minutes. Please
be advised Citizen Comment is designed for one-way commentary to address the Township
Board. A response to comments should not be expected. If citizens are requesting a
response, please contact Ross Township during business hours for further assistance or
information.
1. Department Comments and Committee Reports
2. New Business:
1. Office Feedback on the Clerk
2. Appointment to ZBA {MOTION/ROLL CALL}
3. ARPA 2023 {MOTION/ROLL CALL}
4. GLSWA Sewer Connection Invoice {MOTION/ROLL CALL}
5. BUDGET Resolution F.Y. March 2023-April 2024 {MOTION/ROLL CALL}
3. Old Business:
1. Clerk Recording Township Business
2. Planner RFP
3. Approved Grant Writer — status {MOTION/ROLL CALL}
TRUSTEE UPDATES

ABIGHRNMEN—————————————————————— {MOTION}



=== DRAFT MINUTES
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING
ROSS TOWNSHIP
KALAMAZOO COUNTY, MICHIGAN
JANUARY 17, 2023 @6:00pm

Attendee Name Title Roll Call Status
Christina Hutchings Supervisor Present
Alexander Harris Clerk Present
Syndee Genung Treasurer Present
Diana Langshaw Trustee Present
Michael Bekes Trustee Absent
Lynn Harmon Trustee Present
Mike Sulka Trustee Present
Rob Thall Attorney Present

Also present were 12 interested individuals.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

The pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Agenda

Amended Motion: Approval of Agenda, add GLSWA to Old Business, Add James Baker/ Water to New

Business.
Moved By: Lynn Harmon. Seconded by: Syndee Genung.
Vote: Unanimous all Ayes

Result: Carried

Consent Agenda

Amended Motion: Approval of Consent Agenda, remove all draft meeting minutes to be edited.
Moved By: Diana Langshaw. Seconded By: Syndee Genung.

Vote: unanimous all Ayes

Result: Carried




= DRAFT MINUTES
James Baker, Public Services Director for City of Kalamazoo

e In 1977 City of Kalamazoo formed a wastewater treatment relationship with Ross Township
superseded by GLSWA sewage service.

e The City of Kalamazoo in 1995 purchased 224 acres on Greer Dr. in Ross Township for a future
well field. Would need water withdrawal permit & treatment facilities, more than 10 years out
for development 3-6 million gallons day.

e 2018/2019 City Kalamazoo submitted Planning documents to the State, this included the
Township of Ross, Richland, Prairieville, Barry with a public water loop around Gull Lake.

e Ross Township has NO contractual relationship for Kalamazoo City Water. Ross Township
requested any future planning come to the board first.

Kalamazoo County Household Hazardous Waste Center

Motion: We agree to reserve the same amount of funds as previous year, for residents to be able to use
the service to dispose their household hazardous waste.

Moved by: Mike Sulka. Seconded by: Lynn Harmon.
Vote: All Ayes — unanimous

Result: Carried

New Planning Commissioner

Moaotion: The board moved to approve Supervisor Hutchings recommendation Mary Stage to serve on
Planning Commission.

Moved By: Mike Sulka. Seconded By: Syndee Genung.
Vote: All Ayes — unanimous

Result: Carried

EPS Quote Security Cameras

Motion: To order 2 additional cameras for cash/records vault and back-office area.
Cost $1,450.00

Moved by Mike Sulka. Seconded by: Lynn Harmon.

Vote: All Ayes — unanimous

~Result: Carried———




“== DRAFT MINUTES

Board of Review
Motion: Approve Resolution for acceptance of letters of protest for March, 2023 Board of Review.
Moved by: Mike Sulka. Seconded By: Diana Langshaw.
Roll Call: Aye —6; Sulka, Harris, Harmon, Hutchings, Genung, Langshaw
Nay- 0

Result: Adopted

Updating State Required Poverty Level Income Standards

Motion: Approve Resolution for updating state Required Poverty level income standards for property
Tax poverty exemption for Tax year 2023.

Moved by: Lynn Harmon. Seconded by: Alexander Harris
Roll Call: Aye — 6, Sulka, Harris, Harmon, Hutchings, Genung, Langshaw.
Nay-0

Result: Adopted.

Board of Review
Motion: Approve Resolution to Provide for Alternate Starting Dates for March 2023 Board of Review.
Moved by: Diana Langshaw. Seconded by: Syndee Genung.
Roll Call: Aye -6, Sulka, Harris, Harmon, Hutchings, Genung, Langshaw
Nay -0

Result: Adopted

Selection of Payroll Provider for outsourcing Payroll

Recommend move to budget meeting.




“= DRAFT MINUTES

OLD BUSINESS

Gull Lake Sewer and Water Authority

Ross Township is very disappointed in GLSWA, the request for John Crumb financials and employment
contract, salary details have been denied. Ross Township is a member with oversight of GLSWA and
should have access to these documents when requested without cost. The suggestion was made to have
Ross Twp Trustees attend the GLSWA meetings with Supervisor Hutchings. Lynn Harmon volunteered to
attend the February 13th meeting.

Motion: FOIA John Crumb Financials and employment contract, salary details at cost of $115.28.
Moved by Lynn Harmon. Seconded by Mike Sulka.
Vote: All Ayes - unanimous

Result: Carried

Budget Meeting Dates
Wednesday February 15, 2023 — 5:30pm

Wednesday February 22", 2023 — 5:30pm

Regular Board Meeting Date

Tuesday February 21, 2023 — 6:00pm

Adjournment

Upon a motion duly made and seconded the Board voted unanimously to adjourn the meeting at
8:49p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Alexander D Harris
Township Clerk



February 21, 2022: Ross Township Board Meeting Minutes as recorded by Christina Hutchings,

_Supervisor, for absent Clerk Alex Harris.

6:50 pm — tape recording ran out
Resolution to Vacate Sherman Lake Sewer Assessment Roll

The VanDeWalkers did not sign a voluntary contract for the Sherman Lake Voluntary SAD Seweér Project.
Their assessed portion was bonded for by the Township, and they have requested to be removed. This

removal requires a Resolution to Vacate the Assessment Roll. According to Attorney Thall, they are still
responsible for connecting to the GLSWA sewer system by September 1, 2023,

Motion by Sulka, seconded by Harmon to accept the resolution to remove VanDeWalkers from the
assessment roll. Roll Call vote: Ayes: Sulka, Harmon, Langshaw, Genung, Hutchings

Absent: Bekes, Harris

Police Services Agreement

Contract for emergency police response coverage on Chief Mel’s off-hours. Kalamazoo County
Consolidated Dispatch requires Twp Board Approval that Richland Police Department will be contacted
by KCCD in the event of an emergency in Ross Township, when Chief Melody Rugg is not on duty. This
Agreement is in lieu of hiring a part time police officer under Ross Twp PD’s expense, to help cover Bike
Night, Weekends, Sandbar/Lake patrol and busy summer/fall nights when emergencies occur and she is
not on duty. This matter was tabled to next Budget Workshop when we discuss the Agreement expenses
for the Police Department March 1%,

GLSWA Rate Resolution: $165/Quarter, $55/Month — Effective April 1, 2023

GLSWA proposed rates, GLSWA list of unexpected expenses, Kalamazoo Water & Wastewater budget
handouts provided for citizens. GLSWA is bound by legal concepts on the amounts they can charge for
rates. Twps have been in litigation with the City for years over rates. Trying to work through a new
sewer agreement at this time. Treatment rates have escalated by 17%, City will be increasing rates
across the board for all users of the treatment system vs. increases by individual region.

Recent federal SAW grant instituted a long term asset management plan for maintaining the costs of the
assets. Now, big rate increases occur because the past rates were not aligned high enough to maintain

“the assets. This means that the cost of repair and replacement outpaced the rates charged and
currently saved for infrastructure improvements.

If the Township Board does not approve the Rate Resolution to increase rates, the Township will be
forced to pay for the increase from the General Fund (alternative might be that Authority can just raise

rates-withoutTownship.input). This means forruralresidentswho.do-not.use sewer, theirtax dollars.—.




DRAFT

will be used to pay for the difference in current rates and the proposed sewer rate increase. We are
1/5" of the GLSWA Board, even if we say no, the Rate Resolution will force Ross Township to make up
the share of the budget due for the rate increases, The Ross Township Board cannot stop what GLSWA
chooses to do. We are not in favor of the rate increase. We are not in favor of GLSWA giving employee
pay increases of 5% and charging sewer customers higher rates at $165/quarter, or $55/month. We are
not in favor of residents being charged the same as commercial customers. This is a good reason why
public water is not financially feasible. The ma ny factors outlined in “unexpected expenses” show
incompetency in the leadership at GLSWA. The citizens are paying for employee raises, the pole barn
correction, and massive spending over available income as noted by their auditing firm. There needs to
be more oversight over budgetary expenditures by GLSWA leadership. The smaller townships with
fewer REUs have the same vote as Ross Township has. Cooper has fewer customers because of their
apartments. They have an equal vote. Richland, Ross, Cooper and Barry County, sizes of REU largest to
smallest, have equal votes to give John Crumb what he wants. Citizens need to attend GLSWA and
Kalamazoo Regional Water & Wastewater meetings to see and hear what the costs are for our residents.

Motion by Harmon, moved to accept the Rate Resolution with extreme disgust, out of feelings of being
held hostage, with no choice but to vote yes, supported by Sulka. '

Ayes: Langshaw, Genung, Hutchings, Ha rmon, Sulka  Absent: Bekes, Harris
Vendor Contract RFP

Sulka, Langshaw, Hutchings have completed the RFP for Planning Commission suppart. To include:
Planning, Ordinance Development, Development Agreement, Master Plan. RFP will g0 out.

Clerk Recording Twp Business — Tabled
Budget Workshop — March 1°

Need to have Budget Hearing noticed at least 6 days in advance. We can hold Budget Hearing at the
next Township Board Meeting March 21, 2023.

Closed Session: 7:37pm —~ See Attached
Open Session: 8:04 pm

With respect to the Resolution of Determination that was signed October 9, 2018 that granted authority
to GLSWA to negotiate on our behalf for water.

Harmon moved, effective immediately, to resolve to repeal the Resolution of Determination, seconded
by Langshaw. Ayes: Sulka, Harmon, Hutchings, Genung, Langshaw Absent: Bekes, Harris

Sulka moved to send letter from the Ross Township Board regarding GLSWA, as discussed in closed
session. Supported by Genung.

Langshaw, Hutchings, Harmon, Sulka Genung Absent: Bekes, Harris

8:05 Adjournment: Sulka motioned to adjourn, seconded by Langshaw. All ayes.



—_ DRAFT MINUTES
Minutes Special Board Meeting
ROSS TOWNSHIP
KALAMAZOO COUNTY, MICHIGAN
March 15, 2023 @5:30pm

Attendee Name Title Roll Call Status
Christina Hutchings Supervisor Present
Alexander Harris Clerk Present
Syndee Genung Treasurer Present
Diana Langshaw Trustee Present
Michael Bekes Trustee Present
Lynn Harmon Trustee Present
Mike Sulka Trustee Present
Rob Thall Attorney Present

Also in attendance were about 10 interested residents.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

The pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Agenda Amendment

Motion as Amended: To add discussion for PAR funds and to select an Alternate for Fireboard
Moved By: Langshaw Seconded by: Sulka

Vote: Unanimous all Ayes

Result: Carried

Public Comment

Deputy Clerk Bruce Matheison introduced himself to the board, with an impressive resume and great
enthusiasm to get the office into shape.



DRAFT MINUTES
Policy on Background Checks

This will be done through the Ross Township Police Department.

Motion: Accept the External Background Policy and Procedure, with addition to list the employees that
are exempt.

Moved By: Mike Bekes Seconded By: Alexander Harris
Vote: Unanimous all Ayes

Result: Carried

Key Manager

Motion: Approve the Supervisor as the Key Manager, with the development of a list categorized by
position and door access.

Moved By: Lynn Harmon Seconded By: Mike Bekes
Vote: Unanimous all Ayes

Result: Carried

Keypads be updated

Motion: To Change exterior door access codes, and not share with anyone not associated with the fire
department. Done within 30 days.

Moved By: Lynn Harmon Seconded By: Alexander Harris
Vote: Unanimous all Ayes

Result: Carried

Electronic Mail/Email usage policy

Motion: To appoint the Supervisor to be the Technology Coordinator.
Moved By: Diana Langshaw Seconded By: Christina Hutchings

Vote: Unanimous all Ayes

Result: Carried




DRAFT MINUTES
Resolution Treasurer Tax Collection

The Treasurer Syndee Genung, approved the following employees to Collect Taxes; Deputy Treasurer
Michelle White, Office Manager/Deputy Supervisor Mary Carol Wilkins, Supervisor Christina Hutchings.

Motion: To accept the Resolution as the Treasurer presented.
Moved By: Mike Bekes Seconded By: Lynn Harmon
Vote: Unanimous all Ayes

Result: Carried

Resolution FOIA Coordinator

The Clerk requested to be the FOIA Coordinator, now in a better position with a Deputy. The Trustees
rational was in the event a large FOIA came in during election season, could overwhelm the Clerks office
during a crucial time.

Motion: To Adopt the Resolution for the Office Manager to be the FOIA Coordinator.

Moved By: Syndee Genung Seconded By: Diana Langshaw

Roll Call: Sulka Aye, Harris Nay, Harmon Aye, Hutchings Aye, Genung Aye, Langshaw Aye, Bekes Aye.
6 Ayes, 1 Nay

Result: Carried

PAR Funds

The Road Commision will match the Township upto $156,000 in chip and seal for local road
improvements.

Motion: To approve $100,000 PAR funds

Moved By: Mike Sulka Seconded By: Lynn Harmon

Vote: Unanimous all Ayes

Result: Carried

Alternate to the Fire board

Motion: Supervisor Hutchings volunteered as an alternate on the Fire board.
Moved By: Christina Hutchings Seconded By: Lynn Harmon

Vote: Unanimous all Ayes

- Result:-Carried - ——— —



DRAFT MINUTES

Fire board meeting compensation

Motion: Approve $100 compensation for trustee’s that serve on the fire board.
Moved By: Diana Langshaw Seconded By: Syndee Genung

Vote: Unanimous all Ayes

Result: Carried

Budget

A couple final corrections were made to the 2023-2024 Budget, to have community volunteer Pheobe
Moreo update for the Publice Hearing.

Budget Public Hearing and Regular Board meeting
Robert Thall noted we needed 6 days to publish the notice for the public hearing.

Motion: To cancel March 21*%, 2023 board meeting and combine the Public Hearing with a board
meeting on Thursday March 30, 2023 at 5:30pm.

Moved By: Lynn Harmon Seconded By: Alexander Harris
Vote: Unanimous all Ayes

Result: Carried

Adjournment

Upon a motion duly made and seconded the Board voted unanimously to adjourn the meeting. 7:27pm

Respectfully Submitted,

Alexander D Harris
Township Clerk



03/23/2023 04:53 pu GL ACTIVITY REPORT FOR ROSS TOWNSHIP Page: 1/2
User? ALEXHARRIS
DB: Ross Townshipl-6-202 TRANSACTIONS FROM 04/01/2022 TO 03/31/2023
Date JNL  Type Description Reference # Debits Credits Balance
Fund 101 GENERAL
Expenditures
04/01/2022 101-215-702.000 SALARILS BEG. BALANCE 0.00
04/04/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 04/04/2022 1,;929.80 1,929.80
04/18/2022 ER CHK  SUMMARY PR 04/18/2022 1,929.80 3,859.60
—05/02/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 05/02/2022 1,929.80 5,789,40
05/16/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 05/16/2022 1,929.80 7,719.20
0573172022 PR_ . CHK  SUMMARY PR 03/31/2022 " o 1,929.80 9,649.00.
06/13/2022 PR CHEK  SUMMARY PR -06/13/2022 1,929.80 11,578.80
06/27/2022 PR CHEK  SUMMARY PR 06/27/2022 1,929.80 13,508.60
07/11/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 07/11/2022 1,92%.80 15,438.40
07/25/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 07/25/2022 1,829.80 17,368.20
08/08/2022 ER CHK  SUMMARY PR 08/08/2022 1,92%8,80 19,298.00
08/22/2022 ER CHK  SUMMARY PR 08/22/2022 1,9829.80 21,227.80
08/06/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 09/06/2022 1,923.80 23,157.60
09/19/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 09/19/2022 1,929.80 25,087.40
10/03/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 10/03/2022 1,928.80 27,017.20
10/17/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 10/17/2022 1,929.80 28,947.00
10/31/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 10/31/2022 1,929.80 30,876,80
11/14/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 11/14/2022 1,929.80 32,806.60
11/28/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 11/28/2022 1,929.80 34,736.40
12/12/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 12/12/2022 1,929,480 36,666.20
12/12/2022 PRV  CHK SUMMARY PRV 12/12/2022 37986 1,929,80 34,736.40
12/12/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 12/12/2022 1,929.80 36,666.20
12/27/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 12/27/2022 1,929.80 38,596.00
0I/09/2023 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 0170972023 157929780 40,525,800 —
01/23/2023 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 01/23/2023 1,929.80 42,455.60
02/06/2023 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 02/06/2023 1,929.80 44,385.40
02/21/2023 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 02/21/2023 1,929.80 46,315.20
03/06/2023 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 03/06/2023 1,929.80 48,245.00
03/20/2023 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 03/20/2023 1,929.80 50,174.80
03/31/2023 101-215-702.000 END BALANCE 52,104.60 1,929.80 50,174.80
04/01/2022 101-215-703,000 SALARTIES - DEPUTY BEG. BALANCE 0.00
04/04/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 04/04/2022 133.19 133.19
04/18/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 04/18/2022 162.00 295,19
05/02/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY ER 05/02/2022 148.50 443.6%9
03/31/2023 101-215-703.000 END BALANCE 443,69 0.00 443.69
04/01/2022 101-215-740.000 SUPPLIES BEG. BALANCE 0.00
04/20/2022 AP INV  Zemlick Office 116768 118223 15.58 15.58
07/05/2022 AP INV  PLERUS 3444 1,377.58 1,393.16
08/09/2022 AP INY  Zemlick Office JULY SUPPLIES 227,99 1,621.15
08/25/2022 AP INV  CARIN LOUIS SHELVING UNILT 254,39 1,875.54
08/25/2022 AP INV  CARIN LOUIS POSTAGE 25.08 1,900.62
.08/06/2022 AP INV  USPO CLERK'S STAMPS 132.00 2,032.62
12/14/2022 AP INV  Zemlick Office 128729-0 12.0% 2,044.67
02/09/2023 AP INV  UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 2.9.23 288.00 2,332.67
02/27/2023 AP INV  UNITED STATES POSTAL 'SERVICE 12.27.23 1,260.00 3,592.67
02/27/2023 AP INV  PLERUS 2.27.23 282.98 3,875.65
03/21/2023 AP INV  BLECTION SOURCE 23-839 331.63 4,207.28
03/21/2023 AP INV  Zemlick Qffice 132762 266.49 4,473.77
03/21/2023 AP VOID ELECTION SOURCE 23-839 331.63 4,142.14
03/31/2023 101-215-740.000 END BALANCE 4,473.77 331.63 4,142.14
04/01/2022 101-215-745,000 MILEAGE BEG. BALANCE 0.00
08/25/2022 AP INV  CARIN LOUIS SHELVING UNIT 13.75 13.75
03/31/2023 101-215-745.000 END BALANCE 13.75 0.00 13.75
04/01/2022 101-215-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES BEG. BALANCE 0.00
04/04/2022 PR CHE  SUMMARY PR 04/04/2022 727.50 727.50
04/18/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 04/18/2022 1,320.00 2,047.50
05/02/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 05/02/2022 975.00 3,022.50
05/16/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 05/16/2022 1,162.50 4,185,00
05/16/2022 PRV  CHK  SUMMARY PRV 05/16/2022 37408 1,162.50 3,022,50
05/16/2022 PRI  CHK SUMMARY PRI 05/16/2022 37417 1,162.50 4,185,00
05/31/2022° PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 05/31/2022 120.00 4,305,00
06/27/2022 ER CHK  SUMMARY PR 06/27/2022 900.00 5,205.00
07/11/2022 PR CHE  SUMMARY PR 07/11/2022 960.00 6,165,00
07/25/2022 PR CHE  SUMMARY PR 07/25/2022 1,020.00 7,185.00
08/08/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 08/08/2022 1,515.00 8,700.00
08/09/2022 AP INV  PLERUS 3593 1,076.27 9,776.27
09/06/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 09/06/2022 367,50 10,143,777
09/13/2022 AP INV  BAUCKHAM, SPARKS,THALL, SEEBER, KAUFMA AUGUST 19TH 1,232,20 11,375.97
09/19/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 09/19/2022 540,00 11,915.97
10/03/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 10/03/2022 1,200.00 13,115, 97
10/17/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 10/17/2022 1,485.00 14,600.97
10/31/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 10/31/2022 1,245,00 15,845, 97
11/14/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 11/14/2022 2,227.50 18,073.47
"ﬁ':l'?"f‘( ";mn-'m' & A JDdee2 5 =8.01_000 = i SR Sl END_RAL MO 1 D"ﬁ':‘l: hi » .5 Kol 1162 &N 1'nr.r:i-l'}.'1'7
04/01/2022 101-215-930.000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE BEG. BALANCE 0.00
03/31/2023 101-215-930.000 END BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00
04/01/2022 101-215-956.000 MISC. & TRAINING BEG, BALANCE 0.00



03/23/2023 04:53 PM GL ACTIVITY REPORT FOR ROSS TOWNSHIP Page: 2/2
Usert! ALEXHARRIS
DB: Ross Townshipl-6-202 TRANSACTICNS FROM 04/01/2022 TG 03/31/2023
Date JNL Type Description Reference | Debits Credits Balance
101-215-956,000 MISC. (Continued)
04/01/2022 AP INV Cynthia Genung 4/1/22 MTACONF 519.00 519.00
04/20/2022 AP INV  COURTYARD BY MARRIOT MTA CONFERENCE 471,21 990.21
05/02/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 05/02/2022 103.63 1,093.84
05/16/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 05/16/2022 70.26 1,164.10
05/31/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 05/31/2022 37.47 1,201.57
06/27/7022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 08/27/2022 114.88 1,316.45
07/11/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 07/11/2022 17.97 1,334.42
—08,£08.£2022.. BR -CHK -...SUMMARY PR..0B/08/2022.. ... - 121:+25 -1,455,67
¢8/22/2022 PR CHK — SUMMARY PR 08/22/2022 100.00 1,555,67
08/25/2022 AP INV  CARIN LOUIS MTA CONFERENCE 235.82 1,791,49
09/06/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 09/06/2022 27.50 1,818,99
10/03/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 10/03/2022 46.88 1,865.87
10/12/2022 AP INV ~ CONSUMERS CREDIT UNION AUG-SEPT 36.69 1,902,56
10/12/2022 AP INV ~ CONSUMERS CREDIT UNION AUG-SEPT 36.69 1,865,87
12/12/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 12/12/2022 16,25 1,882.12
12/12/2022 PRV ~ CHK  SUMMARY PRV 12/12/2022 37986 16.25 1,865.87
12/12/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 12/12/2022 16,25 1,882.12
12/14/2022 AP INV  CNA SURETY 1 55.00 1,937,12
12/20/2022 AP INV  ALEXANDER HARRIS REIMBURSEMENT 20.00 1,957.12
12/27/2022 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 12/27/2022 17.50 1,974,62
01/23/2023 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 01/23/2023 39,96 2,014.58
02/06/2023 PR CHK  SUMMARRY PR 02/06/2023 3.93 2,018.51
03/20/2023 PR CHK  SUMMARY PR 03/20/2023 : 39.30 2,057.81
03/31/2023 101-215-856.000 END BALANCE 2,%10:75 52.94 2,057.81
0470172022 101-215-977.000 EQUIPMENT BEG. BALANCE 0.00
03/31/2023 101-215-977.000 END BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL Expenditures 78,382.53 3,476.87 74,905.66
TOTAL FOR FUND 101 GENERAL 78,382.53 3,476.87 74,905.66




03/23/2023 04:41 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR ROSS TOWNSHIP Page: 1/16
User: ALEXHARRIS Fund: 101 GENERAL
DB: Ross Townshipl-
Calculations as of 03/31/2023
2022-23 2022-23 2022-23 2022-23
ORIGINAL ACTIVITY AMENDED Amended Budget
.GL_NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 03/31/23 BUDGET AMT CHANGE
_Dept 000
101-000-403.000 CURRENT TAXES 239,000 227,843 239,000 11,157
—101--000=405.000 .. .SUMMER COLLECTION RE-TMBURSEME 7,300 7,705 7,500 (205)
TIOT=000=445, 000 T T MISCELEANEQUS FRES T T T T e e B L]
101-000-446.000 INTEREST ON TAXES 3,500 3,935 3,500 (435)
101-000~447.000 ADMINISTRATIVE FEES 141,400 135,919 141,400 5,481
101-000~448.000 FOIA REQUESTS 943 (943)
101-000~449,000 CABLE FEES 52,000 41,281 52,000 10,719
101-000~450.000 LIFE CARE INTERNET 1,500 1,500 1,500
101~000-504.000 BUILDING PERMITS 64,000 96,280 64,000 (32,280)
101-000-570.000 LIQUOR FUND TAX 4,350 4,368 4,350 (18)
101-000-574.000 STATE SHARED REVENUES 400,000 390,795 400, 000 9,205
101-000-580.000 STATE OF MICH ~ METRO AUTHORIT 10,000 11,157 10,000 (1,157)
101~000-608.000 BOARD OF APPEALS 5,000 9,700 5,000 (4,700}
101-000-610.000 SITE PLAN REVIEW FEES 5,000 7,700 5,000 {2,700)
101-000-626,000 CEMETERY SERVICES RENDERED 9,000 8,239 3,000 761
101-000-627.,000 COPIES 3 (3)
101-000-642.000 SALES 1 600 {600)
101-000-643.000 SALES CEMETERY 4,500 1,800 4,500 2,700
~101-000-652.000 PAREK FEES S = 55 ——— TTUBSY
161-000-660.000 8TH DISTRICT CQURT FEES 2,000 445 2,000 1,555
- 101-000-671.000 INTEREST 3,500 1,074 3,500 2,42%6
101-000-672.000 S/A PRINCIPAL 8,133 (8,133)
101-000-673,000 S/A INTEREST 1,090 (1,090)
101-000-676.000 REIMBURSEMENTS FOR ELECTIONS 2,500 2,500 2,500
101-000-692.000 REIMBURSEMENTS 1,944 (1,944
101-000-699.000 DONATIONS 250 (250)
101-000-820.000 SPLIT FEES 2,300 2,325 2,300 (25)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 000 - 957,050 963,709 957, 050 (6,659)
Dept 103 -~ TOWNSHIP BOARD
101-103-702.000 SALARIES 10,000 18,860 10,000 (8,860)
101-103-801.000 PROFESSICNAL SERVICES 6,000 243 6,000 5,157
101-103-900.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 3,200 3,163 3,200 37
101-103-930,000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 6,000 94 6,000 5,908
101-103-956.000 MISC. & TRAINING 500 337 500 163
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATICNS -~ 103 - TOWNSHIP BOARD (25,700) (22,697) (25,700) 3,003
Dept 175 - SUPERVISOR
101~-175-702.000 SALARIES 50,175 50,175 50,175
101-175-740,000 SUPPLIES 500 131 500 369
101-175-956.000 MISC. & TRAINING 1,500 39 1,500 1,461
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 175 - SUPERVISOR (52,175} (50,345} (52,175) 1,830
Dept 195 - ELECTION
101-195-702,000 SALARIES 5,400 4,982 5,400 418
101-195-703.000 MISC. & TRAINING 1,500 1,081 1,500 419
1.01-195-740.000 SUPPLIES 2,000 5,055 2,000 {3,055)
101-195~900.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 650 2,680 650 {2,030)
101-195-956.000 MISC. & TRAINING 50 765 50 (715)
101-195-977,000 EQUIPMENT 50 653 50 (603)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS — 195 - ELECTION (9,650) {15,216) (9,650) {5,566)
Dept 202 - AUDITOR
101-202-801.000 PROFESSTONAL SERVICES 12,500 20,973 12,500 (B,473)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 202 - AUDITOR (12,500} {20,973) (12,500) (B,473)
Dept 211 - ATTORNEY
101-211-801.000 PROFESSTONAL SERVICES 39,000 39,000 39,000
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 211 - ATTORNEY (39,000) (39,000) 39,000
Dept. 213 - ASSESSOR
101-213-702.000 SALARIES 25,000 23,250 25,000 1,750
101~213-740.000 SUPPLIES 1,500 5,179 1,500 {3,679}
101-213-900.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 48 (48)
101-213~877.000 EQUIPMENT 300 300 300
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 213 - ASSESSOR (26,800) (28,4717 (26,800) {1,677)
Dept 215 - CLERK
101-215-702,000 _SALARIES 50,175 50,175 50,175 —
18121 5=703-000—— SAGARTES—DEPUTY e 207000 —e—— OO o
101=215-740, 000 SUPPLIES B850 4,142 850 (3,292)
101-215-745,000C MILEAGE 14 (14)
101-215-801.,000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,400 18,073 1,400 (16,673)
101-215-956.,000 MISC. & TRAINING 600 2,058 600 (1,458)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 215 - CLERK {73,025) (74, 9086) (73,025) (1,881)




03/23/2023 04:41 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR ROSS TOWNSHIP Page: 2/186
User: ALEXHARRIS Fund: 101 GENERAL

DB: Ross Townshipl- .
Calculations as of 03/31/2023

Dept 448 - STREET LIGHTS

2022-23 2022-23 2022-23 2022-23
ORIGINAL ACTIVITY AMENDED Amended Budget
- GL-NUMBER . DESCRIPTION . . e m o s -BUDGET THRU 03/31/23 - BUDGET AMT CEANGE
Dept 242 - ENGINEERING
101=242-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 10,500 18,994 10,500 (8,494)
TNET—QF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 242 - ENGINEERING (10,500) (18,994) .. .. (10,5000 _ ' .. _(8,494)
Dept 247 -~ BOARD OF REVIEW
101-247-702.000 SALARLES 1,500 650 1,500 B50
101-247-740.000 SUPPLIES 25 25 258
101-247-900.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 300 1,239 300 {939)
101-247-956.000 MISC. & TRAINING 100 100 100
NET OF REVENUES/BPPROPRIATIONS - 247 - BOARD OF REVIEW {1,925) (1,889) (1,925) 36
Dept 253 ~ TREASURER
101-253-702.000 SALARIES 50,175 50,175 50,175
101-253-703.000 SALARIES - DEPUTY 14,400 16,492 14,400 {2,092)
101-253-740.000 SUPPLIES 4,200 1,437 4,200 2,763
101-253-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,750 1,750 1,750
101-253-956.000 MISC. & TRAINING 1,000 265 1,000 735
101-253-977.000 EQUIPMENT 580 (580)
—NET-QF-REVENUES /APPROPRIATIONS--=-253 —=-TREASURTR—-—— o (71 525 ) —— (685949 — - — (T, 52B) 24576 — -
Dept 262 — CEMETERY
101-262-671.000 TNTEREST 100 100 100
101-262-702,001 MATINTENANCE SALARY 1,625 (1,625)
101-262-740,000 SUPPLIES 1,000 952 1,000 48
101-262-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 16,000 28,975 16,000 (12,975}
101-262-930.000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 2,300 594 2,300 1,706
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 262 - CEMETERY (19,200) (32,148) (19,200) (12,946)
Dept 265 - HALL
101-265-702.000 SALARIES 39,000 43,715 39,000 (4,715)
101-265-702.001 MAINTENANCE SALARY 1,125 (1,125)
101-265-740.000 SUPPLIES 7,000 8,421 7,000 (1,421)
101-265-745.000 GASOLINE 1,500 2,748 1,500 (1,248)
101-265-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 15,500 99,508 15,500 {84,008)
101-265-803.000 INTERNET DEVELOPER 500 283 500 217
101-265-804.000 INTERNET ACCESS/DSL 988 (988)
101-265-850.000 TELEPHONE 10,000 7,819 10,000 2,181
101-265-900.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 6,000 1,688 6,000 4,312
101-265-920.000 UTILITIES 14,000 14,027 14,000 (27
101-265-930.000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 1,300 8,522 1,300 (7,222)
101-265-956.000 MISC. & TRAINING 400 114 400 286
101-265-971.000 DEBT SERVICE - INTEREST 19,435 19,435 19,435
101-265-975.000 ACCRUED BLDG FUND 88,439 101,076 88,439 {12,637)
101-265-976.000 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 4,000 4,000 4,000
101-265-977.000 EQUIPMENT 9,300 8,690 9,300 610
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 265 - HALL (216,374) {298,724) (216,374) (82,350)
Dept 278 - OTHER GOVERNMENTAL
101-278~825,000 SERVICE CHARGE — BANK 400 205 400 195
101-278-956.000 MISC. 2,550 2,550 2,550
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 278 - OTHER GOVERNMEN (2,950} (205) (2,950) 2,745
Dept 300 - LAWN/SNOW
101-300-951.000 SNOW REMOVAL ACCT 5,450 (5,450)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 300 - LAWN/SNOW (5,450) (5,450)
Dept 305 - POLICE
101-305-699.000 . DONATIONS 3, 441 (3,441)
101-305~702.000 SALARIES 32,163 (32,163)
101-305~-740,000 SUPPLIES 1,711 (1,711)
101-305-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 100,000 9,911 100,000 90,089
101-305-805,000 POLICE/COMPUTER ACCESS 583 (583)
101-305-930.000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 217 (217)
101-305-977.000 RQUIPMENT 323 (323)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 305 - POLICE (100,000) (41,467) (100,000} 58,533
Dept 400 - BUILDING
101-400-504.001 BUILDING PERMITS 37,000 86,935 37,000 (49,935)
101-400-702.000 SALARIES 1,800 1,800 1,800
101-400-801.000 ___ PROFESSTONAL SERVICES . _ 32,000 17,177 32,000 ...14,823
— NET-QF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 400 - BUILDING -  — {70+800) — {164+232y — (70,800} e —
Dept 444 - ROADS
101-444-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 78,000 69,514 78,000 8,486
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 444 - ROADS (78, 000) (69,514) (78,000) 8,486



03/23/2023 04:41 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR ROSS TOWNSHIP Page: 3/16
User: ALEXHARRIS Fund: 101 GENERAL

DB: Ross Townshipl- )
Calculations as of 03/31/2023

2022-23 2022-23 2022-23 2022-23
ORIGINAL ACTIVITY AMENDED Amended Budget
..GL MUMBER . DESCRIPTION . ) — BUDGET THRU 03/31/23 BUDGET ... AMT CHANGE
Dept 448 - STREET LIGHTS =
101-448-926,000 STREET LIGHTS 9,000 6,060 9,000 2,940
_NETTOF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 448 - STREET LIGHTS - (8,000) (6,080} _ (9,000) 2,940
Dept 622 - HOUSEHOLD BAZARDOUS WASTE CENTER
101-622-801,000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 607 (607)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 622 - HOUSEHOLD HAZAR . (607) (607)
Dept 650 - SIREN EXPENSES
101-650-977.000 EQUIPMENT 3,500 850 3,500 2,650
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS ~ 650 - SIREN EXPENSES (3,500) {850) (3,500) 2,650
Dept 704 - PARK
101-704-702.000 SALARIES 79 (79)
101-704~801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 120 (120)
101-704~930.000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 347 (347)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 704 - PARK (548} (546)
Dept 805 - PLANNING COMMISSIOW - : s — S
101-805-702,000 SALARIES 7,700 12,990 7,700 {5,290)
101-805-740.000 SUPPLIES 150 150 150
101-805-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 7,000 18,959 7,000 {11,959)
101-805-802.000 FROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,500 2,500 2,500
101-805-803.000 AGS PC-PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 7,000 7,000 7,000
101-805-811,000 ATTORNEY EXPENSES ) 7,000 7,000 7,000
101-805-900, 000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 7,000 5,086 7,000 1,914
101-805-9546.000 MISC. & TRAINING 500 B85 500 415
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 805 - PLANNING COMMIS {38,850) {37,120) (38,850) 1,730
Dept 815 - ZONWNING BOARD
101-815-702.000 SALARIES 2,700 1,300 2,700 1,400
101-815-740.000 SUPPLIES 342 (342)
101-815-801,000 PRCFESSIONAL SERVICES 12,800 1,780 12,800 11,020
101-~815-802,000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 500 500 500
101-815-811.000 ATTORNEY EXPENSES 8,500 1,062 8,500 7,438
101-815-9200,000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 1,100 2,089 1,100 (989)
101-815-956.000 MISC. & TRAINING 150 123 150 27
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 815 - ZONING BOARD (25,750) (6,696) {(25,750) 19,054
Dept 860 - BCBS
101-860-834.000 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD 44,000 25,781 44,000 18,218
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 860 - BCBS {44,000) (25,781) (44,000) 18,218
Dept 861 - RETIREMENT
101-861-834.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 23,000 18,502 23,000 4,498
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS -~ 861 - RETIREMENT (23,000) (18,502) (23,000) 4,498
Dept 862 - SOCIAL SECURITY
101-862-834.000 SCCIAL SECURITY 19,500 23,928 19,500 {4,428)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS — 862 — SOCIAL SECURITY {19,500) (23,928) (19,500) (4,428)
Dept B&65 - WORKERS COMP
101-865-910,000 LIABILITY INSURANCE 32,000 25,306 32,000 6,694
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATICNS - 865 - WORKERS COMP {32,000) (25,306) (32,000) 6,694
Dept 870 - MESC
101-870-834.000 SOCTAL SECURITY 400 400 400
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 870 - MESC (400) {400) 400
Dept 900 - CONTINGENCIES
101-900-956.100 CONTINGENCY ACCOUNT 3,000 3,000 3,000
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 900 - CONTINGENCIES {3,000) {3,000) 3,000
ESTIMATED REVENUES — FUND 101 957,150 967,150 957,150 16,323.00
APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 101 1,009,224 1,002,901 1,009,224 {16,323.00}
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRTATIONS — FUND 101 (52,074} {35,751) (52,074) {16,323)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 685,555 685,555 685,555

ENDING FUND BALANCE 633,481 649,804 633,481 (16,323)




03/23/2023 04:41 pM BUDGET REPORT FOR ROSS TOWNSHIP Page: 4/16
User: ALEXHARRIS Fund: 206 FIRRE

DB: Ross Townshipl-
7 TPvEsSsl Calculations as of 03/31/2023

2022-23 2022-23 2022-23 2022-23
ORIGINAL ACTIVITY AMENDED Amended Budget
~BL—NUMBER- - ; DESCRIPTION- . . BUDGET- THRU-03/31/23 - BUDGET AMT CHANGE
_Dept 000
206-000-642,000 SALES/FIRE REPORTS 5 {5)
—206-000-662.000 GRANT MONEY - 1,252 4,999 1,252 (3,747
T206-000-66d.000" " ﬁx“LﬁrT'F{E‘VE’ETGE‘“**"""_"‘”"“""“"“‘""‘"'"”'"3'7'47?77‘**"““‘_'1'1‘5',' D EEEEEEELL EEU DS L I L7
206-000-671.000 INTEREST 463 1,993 483 (1,530)
206-000-692.000 REIMBURSEMENTS 608 (609)
206-000-693.000 REFUNDS 23 {121)
206-000-694.000 SALE OF CAPITAL ASSETS 28,816 28,816 28,816
206-000-699.000 DONATIONS 4,971 (4,971)
206-000-702.000 SALARIES 100,000 64,378 100, 000 35,622
206-000-740.000 SUPPLIES 1,000 3,088 1,000 (2,089)
206-000-745.000 GASOLINE 6,500 6,362 6,500 138
206-000-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 10,000 7,437 10,000 2,563
206-000-850.000 TELEPHONE 500 484 500 6
206-000-%00,000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 183 {183)
206-000~910.000 LIABILITY INSURAMNCE 25,000 18,279 25,000 6,721
206-000-920.000 UTILITIES 2,000 1,785 2,000 215
206-000-930.000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 20,000 15,410 20,000 4,590
206-000-935.000 BUILDING REPAIR o 1,500 . __ 4 1,500 1,451
206-000-950.000 VEEICLES 373,898 (373,898)
206-000-955.000 TRAINING/EDUCATION 5,000 5,995 5,000 (995)
206-000-956.000 MISC, & TRAINING 500 306 500 194
206-000-577.000 EQUIPMENT 25,500 60,940 25,500 {35,440)
206-000-578.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 80,000 56,492 80,000 23,508
NET OF REVENUES/APPRCPRIATTONS - 000 - 127,408 (487,354) 127,408 (614,762)
Dept 862 - SOCIAL SECURITY
206-862-834.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 5,614 4,925 . 5,614 689
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 862 - SOCIAL SECURITY (5,614) {4,925) (5,614) 689
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 206 404, 908 127,743 404,908 (614,073,00)
APPRCOPRIATIONS - FUND 206 283,114 620,022 283,114 614,073,00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 206 121,794 (492,279} 121,794 614,073
BEGINNING FUND BALRNCE 973,171 993,171 913171

ENDING FUND BALANCE 1,094,965 480,882 1,094,965 614,073




03/23/2023 04:41 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR RCSS TOWNSHIP Page: 5/16
User: ALEXHARRIS Fund: 208 PARK/RECREATION FUND
DB: Ross Townshipl-
P Calculations as of 03/31/2023
2022~-23 2022-23 2022-23 2022-23
ORIGINAL ACTIVITY AMENDED Amended Budget
. GL-NUMBER . . .. - DESCRIPTION -BUDGET - THRU 03/31/23 BUDGET AMT CHANGE
_Dept 000
208-000-652, 000 PARK FEES 38,200 37,021 38,200 1,173
—208=000=671.,000 - INTEREST s . .23 52 23 (29)
T208=000=875.2007 7 T T RPARK CONTRIBUTIONS — = =~ = 7 o e 2007 T T T TTTTTLIO0TTT 1,200 1,100
208-000-677.000 MISC INCOME 875 875 875
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 000 - 40,298 27,118 40,298 3,125
Dept 704 - PARK
208-704-702.000 SALARIES 22,000 17,972 22,000 4,028
208-704~702.,001 MAINTENANCE SALARY 198 (198)
208-704-740.,000 SUPPLILES 3,000 752 3,000 2,248
208-704-801,000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 8, 500 5,271 8,500 3,229
208-704-802.000 PROFESSICNAL SERVICES 1,491 (1,491)
208-704-920.000 UTILITIES 1,500 1,068 1,500 432
208-704-330.000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 3,000 1,406 3,000 1,594
20B-704-956.000 MISC. & TRAINING 500 762 500 (262)
208-704-977.000 EQUIPMENT 1,500 1,500 1,500
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 704 - PARK {40,000) (28,920) (40, 000) 11,080
Dept 862 - SOCIAL SECURITY . — - . e
208-862-834.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 1,361 (1,361)
NET OF REVENULS/APPROPRIATIONS - 862 - SOCIAL SECURITY (1,361) {1,361)
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 208 40,298 37,173 40,298 6,594,00
APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 208 40,000 30,281 40,000 (6,594,00)
NET OF REVENUES/APPRCPRIATIONS - FUND 208 298 6,892 298 (6,594)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 14,412 14,412 14,412
ENDING FUND BALANCE 14,710 21,304 14,710 {6,594)




03/23/2023 04:41 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR ROSS TOWNSHIP Page: 6/16
User: ALEXHARRIS Fund: 219 BIO STATION

DB: Ross Townshipl-
4 Calculations as of 03/31/2023

2022-23 2022-23 2022-23 2022-213
ORIGINAL ACTIVITY AMENDED Amended Budget
-GL-NUMBER DESCRIPTION : - BUDGET THRU 03/31/23 BUDGET- - AMT CHANGE
Dept 000
219-000-926.000 STREET LIGHTS 360 360 360
NET OF REVINUES /APPROPRIATIONS - 000 - meo _.._(360) e (360) (360) e
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 219
APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 219 360 360 360
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 219 (360) (360) (360)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 840 840 840

ENDING FUND BALANCE 480 480 480




03/23/2023 04:41 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR ROSS TOWNSHIP Page: 7/16
User: ALEXHARRIS Fund: 260 Y-CENTER

DB: Ross Townshipl- .
Calculations as of 03/31/2023

2022-23 2022-23 2022-23 2022-23
ORIGINAL ACTIVITY AMENDED Amended Budget
- GL -NUMBER. - : DESCRIPTION ) ) BUDGET THRU 03/31/23 BUDGET AMT CHANGE-
-Pept. 000
260-000-926, 000 STREET LIGHTS 120 120 120
—BET OF REVENUES/APRROPRIATIONS = 000 <. ... (20)______ (20 . __ [z
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 260
BPPROPRIATIONS - FUND 260 120 120 120
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 260 (120) (120) {120)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 280 280 280

ENDING FUND BALANCE 160 160 160




03/23/2023 04:41 PM

BUDGET REPORT FOR RCSS TOWNSHIP

Page: 8/16
User: ALEXHARRIS Fund: 266 GULL LAKE ENFORCEMENT
DB: Ross Townshipl- )
: Calculations as of 03/31/2023
2022-23 2022-23 2022-23 2022-23
CRIGINAL ACTIVITY AMENDED Amended Budget
~GL- NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 03/31/23 BUDGET AMT CHANGE
Dept 000
266-000-977.000 EQUIRPMENT 16,000 {16,000}
_NETOF REVENUES /APPROPRIATIONS — 000 - e - (X011 ST P ——— 17 2000
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 266
APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 266 16,000 16,000.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 266 {16,000) 16,000
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 16,100 16,100 16,100
ENDING FUND BALANCE lG,lDD 100 16,100 16,000




03/23/2023 04:41 PM
User: ALEXHARRIS
DB: Ross Townshipl-

BUDGET REPORT FOR ROSS TOWNSHIP
Fund: 282 AARPA FUNDING

Calculations as of 03/31/2023

Page: 9/16

2022-23 2022-23 2022-23 2022-23
ORIGINAL ACTIVITY AMENDED Amended Budget
- GL-NUMBER DESCRIPTION - BUDGET THRU 03/31/23 BUDGET AMT CHANGE
_.Dept 000
282-000-664.000 ARPA INTEREST 652 (652)
—282=000=801.000 - IT+-PROFESSIONAL SERVICES . 7,085 (7,085)
2F7=000=977,7000"" BQUIPMENT S gennn ’ = TUTRU 30T e, O UL )
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 000 - (86,803) (86,803)
ESTIMATED REVENUES -~ FUND 282 . 652 (86,803.00)
APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 282 87,455 86,803.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 282 (86,803) 86,803
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 75 75 75
ENDING FUND BALANCE 15 (86,728) 75 86,803




03/23/2023 04:41 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR ROSS TOWNSHIP Page: 10/16
User: ALEXHARRIS Fund: 403 SHERMAN LAKE SAD CAPITAL PROJECTS
DB: Ross Townshipl-
B Calculations as of 03/31/2023
2022-23 2022-23 2022-23 2022-23
ORIGINAL ACTIVITY AMENDED Amended Budget
.. GL-NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 03/31/23 BUDGET AMT CHANGE
..Dept 000
403-000-664.000 INTEREST 711 (711)
—403~000-696.000 PROCEEDS FROM DEET B 1,079,000 . _(1,078,000)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - D00 - 1,079,711 {1,079,711)
Dept 536 - SEWER EXTENSION
403-536-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 732,513 (732,513)
WET OF REVEMUES/APPROPRIATTONS - 535 - SEWER EXTENSION (732,513) {732,513}
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 403 1,079,711 347,198.00
APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 403 732,513 (347,198,00)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 403 347,198 {347,198)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE
347,198 (347,198)

ENDING FUND BALANCE




03/23/2023 04:41 PM BUDGET REPCRT FOR ROSS TOWNSHIP Page: 11/16
User: ALEXHARRIS Fund: 712 CEMETERY

DB: Ross Townshipl-
s p Calculations as of 03/31/2023

2022-23 2022-23 2022-23 2022-23
ORTGINAL ACTIVITY AMENDED Amended Budget
.GL.NUMBER DESCRIPTICN . BUDGET THRU 03/31/23. BUDGET AMT CHANGE
Dept 000
712-000-930.000 REPAIR & MATINTENANCE 23 (23)
“NET—CF—REVENUES /APPROPRIATIONS - 000 e e oy B . i . (23) _ e sy A Y it
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 712
APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 712 23 23,00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 712 (23} 23

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE
ENDING FUND BALANCE - {23) 23




03/23/2023 04:41 pPM : BUDGET REPORT FOR ROSS TOWNSHIP Page: 12/16
User: ALEXHARRIS Fund: 811 RCAD CAPITAI. PROJECTS
DB: Ross Townshipl-
3 Calculations as of 03/31/2023
2022-23 2022-23 2022-23 2022-23
ORIGINAL ACTIVITY AMENDED Amended Budget
. GL-NUMBER . DESCRIPTION . ; BUDGET THRU 03/31/23 BUDGET AMT CHANGE
_Dept 000
811-000-664,000 TAX LEVY REVENUE 370,200 370,200 370,200
_NETTOF REVENUES /APPROPRIATIONS - 000 - : o P0L00 370,200 370,200 __
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 811 370,200 370,200 (370,200.00)
APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 811
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 811 370,200 370,200 370,200
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 373,340 373,340 373,340
ENDING FUND BALANCE 743,540 373, 340 743,540 370,200




03/23/2023 04:41 PM BUDGET REPORT FCR ROSS TOWNSHIP Page: 13/16
User: ALEXBARRIS Fund: 816 SHERMAN LAKE WEED

DB: Ross Townshipl-
P Calculations as of 03/31/2023

2022-23 2022-23 2022-23 2022-23

CRIGINAL ACTIVITY AMENDED Amended Budget
-GL.-NUMBER s DESCRIPTION : BUDGET THRU.03/31/23 BUDGET © BMT CHANGE
_Dept 000
816-000-403.1C0 ASSESSMENTS 62,800 62,800 62,800
-B16=000=843.000 . EXPENSE - o - 59,963 - (59,963} -
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 000 - 62,800 {59,963) 62,800 (122,763}
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 816 62,800 ) 62,800 (122,763.00)
APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 816 59,963 ) 122,763.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 816 62,800 (59,963) 62,800 122,763

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 66,909 66,909 66,909

ENDING FUND BALANCE 129,709 6,946 129,709 122,783




03/23/2023 04:41 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR ROSS TOWNSHIP Page: 14/16
User: ALEXHARRIS Fund: 852 RCAD DERT SERVICE
DE: Ross Townshipl- .
Calculations as of 03/31/2023
2022-23 2022-23 2022-23 2022-23
ORIGINAL ACTIVITY AMENDED Amended Budget
GL-NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 03/31/23 BUDGET AMT CHANGE
_Dept. 000
852-000-451.000 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT-PRINCIEAL 53,367 (53,367)
—852-000-664.000 INTEREST S : 1,349 {1,349)
TB52-000-955 000 — T MIES = : e e e i
852-000-991.000 PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS 325,000 325,000 325,000
852-000-992,000 CEBT SERVICE INTEREST 107,559 426,050 107,550 {318,500)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 000 - (432,550) (571, 787) (432,550) {139,237)
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 852 54,716 {139,237.00)
APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 852 432,550 626,503 432,550 139,237.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 852 (432,550} {571,787} {432,550) 139,237
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 687, 430 687,430 687,430
254,880 115, 643 254,880 139,237

ENDING FUND BALANCE




03/23/2023 04:41 BM BUDGET REPORT FOR ROSS TOWNSHIP Page: 15/16
User: ALEXHARRIS Fund: 854 SHERMAN LAKE SAD DEBT SERVICE

DB: Ress Townshipl-
P Calculations as of 03/31/2023

2022-23 2022-23 2022-23 2022-23

ORIGINAL ACTIVITY AMENDED Amended Budget
GL-NUMBER DESCRIPTION . BUDGET THRU 03/31/23 BUDGET BMT CHANGE
_Dept_000
854-000-664.,000 INTEREST 16,327 (16,327}
:ﬁET:Iﬁ:EEMENUES[APPROPRIATIQNS_:_OQQ_:“uwdﬂ,Wﬁ__h__"m_“uﬂmggm_____"_n___;J,Mfgwlﬁ¢327 " e (165327
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 854 16,327 16,327.00
APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 854
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 854 16,327 (16,327)

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE
ENDING FUND BALANCE 16,827 (16,327)




03/23/2023 04:41 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR RCSS TOWNSHIP Page: l6/16
User: ALEXHARRIS Fund: 861 CITIZENS STREET LIGHT
DB: Ross Townshipl- ,
Calculations as of 03/31/2023
2022-23 2022-23 2022-23 2022-23
ORIGINAL ACTIVITY AMENDED Amended Budget
-GL WNUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 03/31/23 BUDGET AMT CHANGE
Dept 000 :
861-000-926.000 STREET LIGHTS 9,400 9,840 9,400 (440)
_NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 000 - B (9,400} = (9.880) . (8,400} (440)——
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 861
APPROPRIATIONS ~ FUND 881 9,400 9,840 9,400 440,00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 861 (9,400) (9,840) (9,400) 440
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 15,0082 15,092 15,092
ENDING FUND BALANCE 5,692 5,252 5,692 440
ESTIMATED REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 1,835,356 2,283,472 1,835,356 16,323.00
APPROPRIATIONS — ALL FUNDS 1,774,768 3,185,981 1,774,768 {16,323.00)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - ALL FUNDS 60, 588 (902, 509) 60,588
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE - ALL FUNDS 2,833,204 2,833,204 2,833,204
ENDING FUND BALANCE - ALL FUNDS 2,893,792 1,930, 695 2,893,792 963,087




Ol vefused Yo povude
payt (Lporto by F&(”“W’X

Roan A Wumm le  CUvvents
Board num@ ;

Chrnd~




KALAMAZOO COUNTY

DISPATCH AUTHORITY

SUMMARY OF INCIDENTS REPORT
(Includes all Officer Initiated & Citizen Reported)

Ross Township

ORI

All

Create Date.Calendar

February 2023

Venue

ROSS

Call Type/Nature Code

# of Incidents

911 Hangup(s)

14

Alarm

=
N

Animal Complaint

Assist Fire Dept

Assist Person

B&E/Larceny From Veh

BOL

Brush/Grass Fire - No Exposure

Building Security

Check Welfare

Civil Calls

Community Policing/Crime Prev

Death Investigation

R I R I B LI NI T RS

Directed Patrol

B
Q

Disturbance/Fight

Fire Alarm - Commercial

Fire Alarm - Residential

Follow-Up

Fraud

Harassing TX/Texts

Harrassment/Misc Criminal

Health & Safety

Larceny

Lost/Found Property

MDP

Misd Traffic (DWLS)

Motorist Assist

Mutual Aid - Out of County

Outside Fire - with Exposure

Parking Complaint

L e S e e T O T 0 T TN Y Y ey

PD Accident

[
[N

Pl - Entrapment

N

Rescue-Medical Incoming

w

Rescue-Medical P1

[L=)
=

Rescue-Medical P1-ECHO

[

Rescue-Medical P2

Rescue-Medical P3

~ M

Road Commission/MDOT Notify

=
[

Special Service

N
wu

Structure Fire - Residential

Suicide/Attempt

Suspicious

—|Tech Rescue - Water

Traffic Hazard

v |u &

Traffic Stop

29




Trouble with Subject 6
Unk Accident 6
VRDL/Fix it Tickets 3

Grand Total

276




ROSS TOWNSHIP
CALLS FOR SERVICE REPORT

(Does not include Officer Initiated or
Criminal Sexual Conduct Incidents)

KALAMAZOO COUNTY |

DISPATCH AUTHORITY

Create Date.Y-Q-M-D February 2023
Venue ROSS
Unit.ORI (Multiple Items)
Call Source (Multiple Items)
Call Type (Multiple Items)
Date/Time Call Type/Nature Code Address Agency ORI Primary Officer ]
2023-02-01 10:41:48.643 |Suicide/Attempt 10499 N 48TH ST MI3913900 HOFFMAN, CHRIS
2023-02-01 11:18:00.330 |911 Hangup(s) 6254 N 37TH ST HOLMES, AMBER
2023-02-01 11:20:05.767 |Harassing TX/Texts 6254 N 37TH ST MI3913900 HOLMES, AMBER
2023-02-01 12:33:41.693 |Suicide/Attempt 10499 N 48TH ST 39LCARE Unknown
2023-02-01 17:45:42.173 |911 Hangup(s) 14917 E C AVE Unknown
2023-02-01 17:46:43.250 |PD Accident 14917 E C AVE 03902 SMELKER, RYAN L
03917 SMELKER, RYAN L
39KCRC SMELKER, RYAN L
39LCARE SMELKER, RYAN L
39PRIDE SMELKER, RYAN L
EMSMISC SMELKER, RYAN L
MI3913900 SMELKER, RYAN L
2023-02-02 08:47:04.607 |Alarm 15579 E AUGUSTA DR MI3913900 HOFFMAN, CHRIS
2023-02-02 10:57:18.357 |Fraud 14789 E AUGUSTA DR MI3922600 Unknown
2023-02-02 13:43:56.943 |Assist Person W SHERMAN LAKE DR / N SHERM|39KCRC Unknown
2023-02-02 13:52:36.730 |Traffic Hazard ECAVE /N 40TH ST 39KCRC Unknown
2023-02-03 11:51:33.807 |Fire Alarm - Commercial 1988 MIDLAKE DR 03902 Unknown
2023-02-03 21:44:21.923 |Priority 3 Medical 5374 N 38TH ST 39LCARE Unknown
2023-02-04 06:08:12.227 |Priority 1 Medical 7360 N 46TH ST 03902 Unknown
39LCARE Unknown
2023-02-04 12:09:05.020 |PD Accident 6165 N 37TH ST MI3913900 HOLMES, AMBER
2023-02-04 13:11:26.830 |Suspicious 16174 E AUGUSTA DR MI3913900 ENGEL, ZACHARY
2023-02-04 19:16:02.083 |PD Accident E AUGUSTA DR / STONEY CREEK 03902 Unknown
39LCARE Unknown
MI3913900 Unknown
MI8005100 Unknown
2023-02-05 02:23:51.803 |PD Accident EGAVE/N37THST MI3913900 GALLAGHER, RILE
2023-02-05 12:07:29.857 |Check Welfare 10499 N 48TH ST MI3913900 HARRISON, JIM H
2023-02-05 15:53:51.557 |Alarm 3360 OAKDALE AVE MI3913900 HOFFMAN, CHRIS
2023-02-05 21:58:11.657 911 Hangup(s) 7906 N 39TH ST Unknown
2023-02-06 00:19:28.177 |Priority 1 Medical 8606 N 36TH ST 03902 Unknown
39LCARE Unknown
39LIFE Unknown
2023-02-06 01:38:34.913 |(Suicide/Attempt 7369 N 46TH ST MI8005100 MINIAT, MAXWEL
2023-02-06 15:08:35.210 |BOL E AUGUSTA DR /N 46TH ST Unknown ]
2023-02-06 16:02:30.157 |Harrassment/Misc Criminal 12648 E D AVE MI3913900 MURPHY, MATTH
2023-02-06 18:55:36.717 |PD Accident M 89 /N 48TH ST MI8005100 MAZURSKI, EDDIE
2023-02-08 01:48:15.150 |Alarm 11921 M 89 MI3913900 MURPHY, MATTH
2023-02-08 06:15:21.890 |BOL DICKMAN RD / FORT CUSTER D Unknown
12023-02-08 07:07:22.040|Alarm— 111921 M8 == Unkmown——
2023-02-08 10:54:32.297 |Alarm 11921 M 89 MI3987800 RUGG, MELODY
2023-02-08 12:33:40.847 |Alarm 11921 M 89 MI3987800 RUGG, MELODY
2023-02-08 17:32:52.340 |PD Accident E AUGUSTA DR/ N 44TH ST MI3913900 SUSICK, NOAH A
2023-02-09 06:33:53.490 |BOL M 89 /N 46TH ST Unknown




2023-02-09 13:39:08.803

911 Hangup(s)

13847 M 89

Unknown

2023-02-09 14:16:18.887 |MDP 9716 N 43RD ST MI3913900 STADEL, MICHAEL
2023-02-09 17:00:13.757 |B&E/Larceny From Veh 5596 MARTIN DR MI3913900 BOYSEN, TANNER
2023-02-09 20:14:39.877 |Suspicious 13307 E G AVE MI3913900 BOYSEN, TANNER
2023-02-10 14:41:36.793 |Alarm 15579 E AUGUSTA DR MI3913900 HARRISON, JIM H
2023-02-10 15:09:17.443 |BOL DICKMAN RD / FORT CUSTER DR Unknown
2023-02-10 20:56:35.577 (911 Hangup(s) 6225 N 39TH ST MI3913900 BOYSEN, TANNER
2023-02-11 10:13:23.310 |Priority 1 Medical 15700 E AUGUSTA DR 03902 Unknown
39LCARE Unknown
2023-02-11 22:40:36.217 |BOL M 89 /N 38TH ST Unknown
2023-02-12 13:27:09.670 |Animal Complaint 7060 N 42ND ST Unknown
2023-02-12 14:08:32.963 (911 Hangup(s) 0 30TH ST Unknown
2023-02-13 08:19:14.897 |Animal Complaint 7060 N 42ND ST Unknown
2023-02-13 11:16:56.220 |Animal Complaint 8031 FERNWOQOD DR MI3987800 RUGG, MELODY
2023-02-13 11:54:57.700 |Priority 3 Medical 6254 N 37TH ST 39LCARE Unknown
2023-02-13 14:36:01.497 |Tech Rescue - Water E CD AVE / W GULL LAKE DR 03902 Unknown
39LCARE Unknown
EMSMISC Unknown
MI3987800 Unknown
2023-02-13 19:31:09.447 |Death Investigation 16747 E AUGUSTA DR 03902 Unknown
39LCARE Unknown
EMSMISC Unknown
MI8005100 Unknown
2023-02-13 23:09:48.700 |Check Welfare 3595 EAST GULL LAKE DR MI3913900 MURPHY, MATTH
2023-02-14 11:19:34.120 |Priority 1 Medical 10499 N 48TH ST 03902 Unknown
39LCARE Unknown
2023-02-14 15:20:34.117 |Fraud 16503 E AUGUSTA DR MI3987800 RUGG, MELODY
2023-02-14 23:00:26.450 |(Mutual Aid - Out of County 12086 M-89 03902 Unknown
2023-02-15 10:28:27.987 |Alarm 6271 N 39TH ST MI3913900 HARRISON, JIM H
2023-02-15 17:23:01.243 |911 Hangup(s) 16650 E AUGUSTA DR Unknown
2023-02-16 09:52:58.047 |Fraud 8531 N 42ND ST MI3987800 RUGG, MELODY
2023-02-16 17:27:18.643 |Alarm 11544 E DE AVE Unknown
2023-02-16 22:10:13.457 |Priority 1 Medical 16456 E C AVE 03902 Unknown
39LCARE Unknown
2023-02-17 10:29:34.347 |Parking Complaint 16075 M 89 MI3913900 NOBLE, DORI L
2023-02-17 11:49:49.417 |PD Accident 808 EAST GULL LAKE DR MI3913900 NOBLE, DORI L
2023-02-17 12:14:05.753 |VRDL/TICKETS 5598 MARTIN DR MI3913900 NOBLE, DORI L
2023-02-17 12:14:44.987 |PD Accident 833 EAST GULL LAKE DR 03902 NOBLE, DORI L
39LCARE NOBLE, DORI L
MI3913900 NOBLE, DORI L
2023-02-17 13:15:23.043 |Alarm 15347 M 89 MI3969800 OWEN, ALEC
2023-02-17 15:00:00.970 |Larceny 1381 WEST GULL LAKE DR MI3913900 LAGATTUTA, KYLE
MI8005100 LAGATTUTA, KYLE
2023-02-17 15:56:54.127 |Lost/Found Property 12089 M 89 MI3913900 MILLER, AARON L.
2023-02-17 16:01:59.237 |Civil Calls 9594 N 40TH ST MI3913900 MILLER, AARON L.
2023-02-18 11:17:07.317 |PD Accident 13389 E CAVE MI3913900 HOLMES, AMBER
2023-02-19 11:30:00.010 |Parking Complaint 16075 M 89 Unknown
2023-02-19 13:54:55.240 |Priority 2 Medical 7060 N 42ND ST 03902 Unknown
39LCARE Unknown
2023-02-19 17:12:55.627 |Check Welfare M 89 /N 37THST MI3969800 OWEN, ALEC
2023-02-19 17:43:42.497 (911 Hangup(s) 10999 N 44TH ST Unknown
2023-02-19 19:56:54.537 |911 Hangup(s) 14761 TRILLIUM DR Unknown
12023-02-19 21:38:40.227 |Priority 1 Medical — |8258 N 37TH ST — 193902 Hnknown—
39LCARE Unknown
2023-02-20 07:46:48.897 (911 Hangup(s) 1457 WEST GULL LAKE DR MI3913900 HOLMES, AMBER
2023-02-20 08:33:29.473 |Alarm 1612 BURLINGTON DR MI3913900 HOFFMAN, CHRIS
2023-02-20 09:30:31.073 |Priority 3 Medical 6225 N 39TH ST 39LCARE Unknown




2023-02-22 05:24:00.143 |Priority 1 Medical 7673 N 44TH ST 03902 Unknown
39LCARE Unknown
2023-02-22 13:37:49.697 |Structure Fire - Residential 7980 N 39TH ST 03902 Unknown
03917 Unknown
39LCARE Unknown
MI3987800 Unknown
OTHERMA Unknown
2023-02-22 17:09:15.307 |Motorist Assist 15579 E AUGUSTA DR 03902 Unknown
39LCARE Unknown
MI3913900 Unknown
2023-02-22 18:13:56.067 |Special Service 11285 E G AVE Unknown
2023-02-22 18:16:02.877 |Special Service 11285 E G AVE 03902 Unknown
2023-02-22 19:07:58.787 |Assist Person 16075 E AUGUSTA DR Unknown
2023-02-22 19:24:14.253 [Road Commission/MDOT Notify [N 48TH ST/ E C AVE 39KCRC Unknown
2023-02-22 19:35:26.990 |Traffic Hazard 8905 N 48TH ST Unknown
2023-02-22 20:04:39.793 |Road Commission/MDOT Notify |N 40TH ST/ E C AVE 39KCRC Unknown
2023-02-22 20:07:15.233 |Road Commission/MDOT Notify |E G AVE / N 37TH ST 39KCRC Unknown
2023-02-22 20:45:31.413 |Priority 1 Medical 8368 N 46TH ST 03902 Unknown
39LCARE Unknown
2023-02-22 20:47:43.820 |Road Commission/MDOT Notify |E AUGUSTA DR/ N 44TH ST 39KCRC Unknown
2023-02-22 20:51:46.197 |Special Service 10562 N 44TH ST 03902 Unknown
2023-02-22 21:15:33.560 |Special Service 13461 E G AVE 03902 381, 381
03917 381, 381
2023-02-22 22:53:55.757 |[Special Service 6950 N 38TH ST Unknown
2023-02-23 00:33:16.083 |Road Commission/MDOT Notify |11247 E G AVE 39KCRC Unknown
2023-02-23 02:46:33.227 |Special Service 13606 E C AVE 03902 Unknown
39LCARE Unknown
2023-02-23 04:52:05.553 |Brush/Grass Fire - No Exposure [13606 E C AVE 03902 Unknown
2023-02-23 05:21:24.373 |Road Commission/MDOT Notify (10499 N 48TH ST Unknown
2023-02-23 05:49:37.503 |Outside Fire - with Exposure 13518 E CAVE 03902 Unknown
2023-02-23 06:27:17.533 |Traffic Hazard 10499 N 48TH ST Unknown
2023-02-23 07:01:28.067 |Road Commission/MDOT Notify |10499 N 48TH ST 39KCRC Unknown
2023-02-23 07:27:15.627 |Road Commission/MDOT Notify |N 42ND ST/ E EF AVE Unknown
2023-02-23 07:38:12.127 |Special Service DICKMAN RD / FORT CUSTER DR (03902 Unknown
2023-02-23 07:40:33.343 |Special Service 13664 E FG AVE 03902 Unknown
2023-02-23 07:53:35.920 |Road Commission/MDOT Notify |N 42ND ST/ E EF AVE 39KCRC Unknown
2023-02-23 08:50:56.787 |Special Service N 42ND ST/ E EF AVE 03902 Unknown
2023-02-23 08:52:13.240 |Special Service 13664 E FG AVE Unknown
2023-02-23 08:55:41.443 |Special Service SOUTH GULL LAKE DR / LABELLE 103902 Unknown
2023-02-23 08:55:51.973 |Special Service 15501 M 96 03902 Unknown
2023-02-23 09:08:18.857 |Alarm 7417 N 38TH ST MI3913900 HARRISON, JIM H
2023-02-23 09:21:46.747 |Special Service DICKMAN RD / FORT CUSTER DR Unknown
2023-02-23 09:27:37.373 |Special Service 11932 E D AVE 03902 Unknown
2023-02-23 09:39:59.047 |Special Service N 37TH ST/ E G AVE 03902 Unknown
2023-02-23 10:01:27.013 |Special Service 13606 E CAVE 03902 Unknown
2023-02-23 11:05:51.657 |Traffic Hazard EAST GULL LAKE DR / BASELINE R{MI3987800 RUGG, MELODY
2023-02-23 11:16:02.843 |Road Commission/MDOT Notify (11331 E DE AVE Unknown
2023-02-23 11:21:47.720 |PD Accident 16075 E AUGUSTA DR MI3987800 RUGG, MELODY
2023-02-23 15:22:26.517 |Priority 1 Medical 6847 N 37TH ST 03902 Unknown
39LCARE Unknown
2023-02-23 17:16:35.587 |Special Service ECAVE /N 40THST 03902 Unknown
2023-02-23 18:48:29.243 |Road Commission/MDOT Notify |[FORT CUSTER DR / DICKMAN RD |39KCRC Unknown
12023-02-23 20:11:29.807 {Alarm 11507 WEST GULL LAKE DR WVH3913500—[BOYSEN, TANNER
2023-02-23 20:19:40.763 |Special Service 13606 E C AVE 03902 Unknown
2023-02-23 20:42:17.737 |Priority 1 Medical 16085 M 89 03902 Unknown
39LCARE Unknown
2023-02-24 08:48:21.747 |Fire Alarm - Residential 3120 OAKDALE AVE 03902 Unknown




2023-02-24 11:23:18.990 |Special Service FORT CUSTER DR / DICKMAN RD |03902 Unknown
2023-02-24 11:39:55.803 |Special Service N 44TH ST / E AB AVE Unknown
2023-02-24 15:42:02.743 [Special Service FORT CUSTER DR / DICKMAN RD Unknown
2023-02-24 16:38:31.483 |B&E/Larceny From Veh 11920 YORKSHIRE DR MI3913900 BOYSEN, TANNER
2023-02-24 17:39:57.720 |Trouble with Subject 811 SOUTH GULL LAKE DR MI3913900 BOYSEN, TANNER
2023-02-24 18:22:12.260 |Special Service 12206 N SHERMAN LAKE DR 03902 Unknown _|
2023-02-24 20:01:57.767 |Civil Calls 5204 N 37TH ST MI3913900 TAGETT, STEVEN (
2023-02-24 20:32:55.263 |Special Service 12206 N SHERMAN LAKE DR 03902 Unknown l
2023-02-24 22:20:44.767 |Suspicious N 44TH ST /E B AVE MI3913900 BRAIDWOOQOD, PAT
2023-02-25 00:46:32.253 |Trouble with Subject 5204 N 37TH ST MI3913900 BOYSEN, TANNER
2023-02-25 08:59:24.847 |BOL N 38TH ST /M 89 Unknown _[
2023-02-25 09:03:31.007 ([Suspicious 4362 EAST GULL LAKE DR MI3913900 STADEL, MICHAEL
2023-02-25 11:46:30.477 |Traffic Stop ECAVE/N44TH ST MI0399200 SALAS, JOSHUA
2023-02-25 14:33:03.633 |Structure Fire - Residential 7372 STONEY CREEK DR 03902 Unknown
03908 Unknown
03917 Unknown
39LCARE Unknown
2023-02-25 17:52:31.540 |BOL M 89 /N37THST Unknown
2023-02-25 21:08:43.530 (911 Hangup(s) 13080 E FG AVE MIB005100 KNAUP, COLE
2023-02-25 22:06:32.760 (Health & Safety 8675 N 46TH ST MI3913900 BOYSEN, TANNER
2023-02-25 23:39:35.947 (Special Service FORT CUSTER DR / DICKMAN RD |03902 Unknown
2023-02-26 11:30:06.017 |Priority 3 Medical 12287 E G AVE 39LCARE Unknown
2023-02-26 15:40:44.200 |Priority 1 Medical 882 BURLINGTON DR 03902 Unknown
39LCARE Unknown
2023-02-27 07:59:18.680 |Suicide/Attempt 10499 N 48TH ST MI3913900 BARTS, JUSTIN R
MI3987800 BARTS, JUSTIN R
2023-02-27 08:48:36.257 |Larceny 7722 N 37THST MI3987300 RUGG, MELODY
2023-02-27 09:12:57.550 |Priority 1 Medical 7673 N 44TH ST 03902 Unknown
39LCARE Unknown
2023-02-27 09:51:43.997 |Special Service 5228 N 38TH ST 03902 Unknown
2023-02-27 11:38:41.297 |(Alarm 8903 EAST GULL LAKE DR MI3987800 RUGG, MELODY
2023-02-27 14:07:13.047 |Road Commission/MDOT Notify |N 42ND ST/ E C AVE 39KCRC Unknown
2023-02-27 19:25:42.517 |Trouble with Subject 5204 N 37TH ST MI3913900 TAGETT, STEVEN (
2023-02-28 07:11:45.170 |911 Hangup(s) 2538 26TH ST MI3987800 RUGG, MELODY
2023-02-28 12:27:25.527 |911 Hangup(s) 1800 BURLINGTON DR MI3987800 RUGG, MELODY
2023-02-28 18:50:39.823 |Trouble with Subject 6225 N 39TH ST MI3913900 TAGETT, STEVEN (
MI8005100 TAGETT, STEVEN (
2023-02-28 18:51:56.650 |Disturbance/Fight 6225 N 39TH ST Unknown
2023-02-28 19:34:34.757 |Animal Complaint EGAVE/N39TH ST Unknown
2023-02-28 20:06:44.863 |PD Accident 15443 M 89 MI3913900 SUSICK, NOAH A
2023-02-28 21:27:21.897 (911 Hangup(s) 2352 TABERNACLE ST Unknown




RAFD COPY OF INCIDENT TYPE REPORT - February 2023

RAFD responded to 60 calls for service in February of 2023. This is compared to 41 calls for service in February of
2022. This is an approximate 46% increase between years. RAFD has responded to 93 calls for service from January
15" to February 28™. This is compared to 74 calls for service in the same period last year for an approximate 26%
increase.

RAFD Responses Total: 60

Fire Related Incident: 4 — Boat (on trailer) fire, Chimney Fire, assist to Bedford on a Shed Fire (cancelled before
apparatus arrived), Odor of Smoke,

EMS Related Call: 20

Motor vehicle accident with injuries: 0

Motor vehicle accident with no injuries: 3

Severe Ice Storm Related Incident (Powerline, Tree’s Down): 24

Special Service Related (Citizen Complaint, Cancelled, Etc.): 7

Alarm System Activation — No Fire: 2

Mutual Aid Given Total:

Richland FD:

Hickory Corners FD:
2/14: Tanker request to Barry County for a barn fire — cancelled prior to arrival.

Galesburg Charleston FD:
Called to assist on two vehicle accidents but ultimately cancelled prior to arrival due to no injuries.

Bedford FD:
2/26: Bedford FD requesting tanker for shed fire. One RAFD POV arrived on scene and advised all others to cancel.

Bedford extinguished the fire.

Mutual Aid Received:

2/22: Chimney Fire assist on N. 39" Street — Assisted by Hickory Corners FD, and Richland FD. No extension into

structure, contained to Chimney.

Public Relation/Training/Special Events:

RAFD held three trainings this month. Crews completed both in class and hands on annual refresher training for ice
~rescue training. We were accompanied by the Kalamazoo County Dive Team, Members of the Kalamazoo County




o e CTTTITTI TTI T  m mesteeyr s kv v e gt v

top responders for 2022. Our top responders for the year: Keith Kenyon, Michael King, and Josh Goss (Please note,
RAFD Command Staff is not included in this). Crews celebrated with cake and pizza (pizza was provided by a local
citizen as a thank you to crews for quickly responding for a medical at his home). Crews also did refresher training
on our 4 - gas meter. This meter allows firefighters to check for carbon monoxide levels in homes, gas leaks,
oxygen levels, amongst others. Crews practiced deploying hose lines and reloaded with brand new hose. 2023 is off
to a busy start for RAFD! s >

Respectfully,

Lieutenant J. Leatherman



Associated Government Services, Inc.
8721 Gull Road, Suite B

Richland, MI 49083 US
269-629-0600
agsbookeeper@gmail.com

"BILLTO
Ross Township
12086 M-89
Richland, Ml 49083

INVOICE # DATE

2701 - 03/ 09/2023

ACTIVITY

Monthly bill
For the month of February 2023

New Permits
New permits

SPECIAL INSPECTION

_See Supplemental Report "B" attached

TOTAL DUE DUE DATE
618300 03/19/2023

Invoice

TERMS ENCLOSED
Net 10

QTY RATE AMOUNT

70.00
4,413.00

1,700.00

BALANCE DUE



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT - "B"

ROSS TOWNSHIP- SPECIAL INSPECTIONS AND ADJUSTMENTS
AND ADMINISTRATED SERVICES

2-1-2023 through 2-28-2023

STMT DATE: February-23
Date Permit # Activity/Insp Type Hours AGS Fee
SPECIAL INSPECTIONS & OTHER SERVICES:

2/8/2023 12315 N. Sherman Lake Dr/ Hill Insp 1 $ 50.00
2/10/2023 16863 E. Augusta Dr/ Stanton  Ltr & Insp 2 $ 100.00
2/10/2023 1298 Burlington Dr/ Perrin - Ltr & Insp 2 $ 100.00
2/10/2023 2158 Midlake Dr/ Stephenson  Ltr & Insp 2 $ 100.00
2/10/2023 1309 W. Gull Lake Dr/ Gottwald Ltr & Insp 2 $ 100.00
2/10/2023 276 E. Gull Lake Dr/ Boss  Ltr & Insp 2 $ 100.00
2/10/2023 11626 E. D Ave/ Woodhams  Ltr & Insp 2 $ 100.00
2/10/2023 1106 Willow Beach/ Gull Lake Condo Inc (Borden) Ltr & Insp 2 $ 100.00
2/10/2023 1224 Burlington Dr/ Boone Esther LLC (Dolan) Ltr & Insp 2 $ 100.00
2/13/2023 11597 E. D Ave/ Caron Insp 1 $ 50.00
2/13/2023 12071 E. D Ave/ Reis Insp 1 $ 50.00
2/16/2023 3100 McDonald/ NNAE LLC (Meekhof) Ltr & Insp 2 $ 100.00
2/23/2023  ZBA Meeting 25 $ 125.00
2/23/2023 15343 Alister Mackenzie Ave/ Roudabush Insp 1 $ 50.00
2/27/2023 493 S. Gull Lake Dr/ Krouse  Ltr 1 $ 50.00
2/27/2023 1226 Burlington Dr/ Boone Esther (Dolan) Lir & Insp 2 $ 100.00
2/27/2023 PC Meeting 25 $ 125.00
2/28/2023 276 E. Gull Lake Dr/ Boss  Lir 1 $ 50.00
2/28/2023 456 E. Gull Lake Dr/ Stutss  Ltr 1 $ 50.00
2/28/2023 2088 Midlake Dr/ Gull Il LLC (Gordon) Ltr & Insp 2 $ 100.00

Hours/Billing Subtotal - Insp. & other svc: 0 $1,700.00

LAND DIVISIONS / BOUNDARY ADJUSTEMENTS:

NONE
Hours/Billing Subtotal - Land Divisions: 0 $ -

REFUNDS:

NON
Count/Billing Subtotal - Refunds: 0 $ -

Count Hours
Total: 0 0 $1,700.00



Wd §€:92:2 £202/6/€ ‘eleq Hoday
“jue ] 18puus
1amag map Jo Buuipy pue Japuln 1o} inonn eog /dsu| aibuig

18N 1amod
pue ‘aoeuing z ‘pooH abuey/esodsiq ebeqienuaysemysiq
g ‘Gg Jad saunpxi4 bunybi ‘sunon) G1 ‘dwe gog niyL /seYy meN

uolje|jelsu| Jojelauan) /dsu ejbulg

"L16086590 L
aseajey SI8WNSUO) "UOIB|BISuU| JojeiBuar) /dsu| a|fuig

dwe 009-00z /(uonoadsu [eul4 B [B1IU]) [SPOWSY UONIPPY

"80BUIN pue ‘Gz Jad
saunixi4 Bunyby g ‘sunou) g /(suonoadsu) g) [epoway UOHIPPY

'Gg Jad sainixi4 Bunyby pue unony Jlepoway uolppy

'sue4 yieg g aoedey /dsu| 8|buig

"Gg Jad sainxi4 Bunybry (dsu| sibuig

NN "d’H 40 "Y"A'M puUe ‘1apaad ‘syun BuiesH

[eauoa|3 g ‘adeuind ‘pooH abuey/esodsig abeqieniaysemysig
‘Gz Jad sainxi4 Bunybi € ‘sunonD Gz ‘dwe gog NiyL /Sey MaN
"6z Jad saimxi4 Bunybiy pue suN2AD t /jl@polwlay UoNIPPY

uonepunoy uo Buiping ajod js088 "'SS800Y “say

"8¥00HEL L0-22# Nuad Buipjing
0] JusWpUaWY "Juawaseg paysiuld Y 'bs $£1°| ‘say meN

uolepunoy e uo sbeieb payoelep JSgg/ | '"SSa00y “'say

JO0J 8Y B Jo Jea] “l18ly 'S8y
(1o Jes) ou) jooiay “lay “sey

ggoze/ee/e

gcoc/lele
€cog/elfe

€c0gc/6/e
£202/8/2

gc0c/efe
g€c0c/c/e
£20z/e/e
£202/9¢/1

¢c0e/L1/8
2c0z/S1/8

gcle/ve/e

€20z/ee/e
€c0g/lie

AN AA L
€c0¢/0c/e

uonduosaq 8yeQ luliad

L10

£202/82/2 01 £20¢2/1/2 40 abuey aleq 1413034

£ Jo | abed

YIH3LIHD 1HOd3H

00°0S

0066}
00°05

0005
00°G¥1

00'S61
00°S¥1
00°0S
000G

00°0S
00°0S

00°ees
00°00€

00'€ce
0o0le
000
00°0
000

Aouaby

00'es

00'G0e
00°es

00°€s
00°e51

00'50e
007251
00°€es
00°ES

00°€ES
00°ES

009.8

009le

00'¥€e
00°9¢E
000
000

000

Pa108]|00

yeJeS % U087 ‘suljjon

HB[BA 3 UYOP ‘DISMO]ZOY

uuoaA g Aen ‘Asupnon

1a1eblepy B [BBUDIW ‘MO

ybie ‘swell|im

ale|n B suy ‘1abeg
aAs|D ‘umolg
efue] » Aiobaio ‘syig

uyor ‘seey

releg R 7 |alueqg zzng
1ed ‘Adojjon

uyor ‘liemie

MaIpuy ¥ 20|yn ‘ueky

UAIBD B UCSE[ ‘INWEIaS

sunsuyn ‘Biagny
Hoog ‘uepbiy

IBUMQ

L090-629-69¢ ‘XES

GG811 ‘WA FHIHSHHOA

¥96¢ “"HA HOY3E NVYATAS

¥P8EL 'HA IHIHSHHOA

2v6. N ‘1S Qyevy

25121 S 'HA 3IMYT NYWHIHS

LSEL "M “HA 3¥Y11IND
6681 WA lum3Ial
9€25 N ‘1S Hlse

6¢001L N "1S HLv¥

2191 ‘Ha NOLSONINYNg
1285 "N “LS H18E

9lood3.10-€2
ﬁ

§loou3Zio-€e

¥}00d3L10-€2

€}00y3L10€2
2looyaLL0-€2

I looy3aL 1062

0400831062
6000HIL10-€2

£00043410-€2 43

§80043210-22 43
m,moommto‘mm 43

|_<_._.Zm_n__wm_.ﬂ_ vOIdL0313
:unod dnoag |_<_.rzmn__wm_m ONIaTIng

895 '3 “"HA BIVITIND

199 N ‘LS HL1.E
2/8E 3 HA ;Y1 1IND

[ w.oommN 10-€2

11004EL 1062
60004E. 1062

._<:zm_n__%mm ONIa1INg
:uno9 dnop IONYNILNIVIN DNIGTING

G2.¥L " WNITIYL
olgll'3"3Ava

€000WELI0E2
Z000WEL LO-E2

JONVYNILNIVIN ONIaTINg

ssalppy

| #lwled

dIHSNMOL SSOH
Hoday sliuLiagd man

0090-620-692 :8uoyd

£806% IN 'pPuejyoly
g "81S - pd 1IN 12.8
S9JIAI9S JUSWUIDA0L) paleIooSSy



Wd £€:92:2 £20/6/¢ 81eQ Hoday

vue] 47 /dsuj9ifuis  €202/9/2 000§ 00'eS Har ‘ynws 1052 ‘QY ANIM3SYE  6000YN/L0-E2
"a0e(dall] gejeld /opOWSY UOHPPY  £202/08/L  00°GhL 0025+ maipuy @ ao|yg ‘uely I9¥9 N LS HL/E  8000HN.LO-€2
Buidid sen ‘dinba Buluing |10/seD 'SNOILOIJSNI ITONISE  €208/€e/L  00°001 00901 18N ‘JoysiapusH 228G °N ‘LS HLLE m%oomzh 10-£2
VILNIAIS3H TYOINVHOIW
00°0EL 05°9€L L unog dnoin YIDHINNOD TYOINVHOIW
‘dwind yeaH pue O/y [BUUSD JNNOD  E208/7L/2  00°0EL 05°9¢1 uolsinboy sAauyer $0521 3 ‘'IAV _&oooﬁtc‘mm
IVIOHIWNOD| TYOINYHOIW
00°520°2 00°8ELT 62 unog dnoin ._szmo_mmmw_ IVOIHL0313
‘(seo1naq B1-1) SI9ANQ UOBOILNWILIOD3|3 ] /Bl1eq |
PUE SUIOH pue suoielS gL 0} dn - Swiely all4 /jlepoway Uonippy  €202//2/2  00'SL 00°251 Ing ‘Azng 90EF 3 'HA IMVITIND  #E00H3LI0-€2
uone|eisul lojessusy) dsuj sibuls  £20z/82/2  00°0S 00°ES 10UJe ] ® 8A8]S ‘BsSILIe] G109 N'LSHIE  £E00M3LL0-€2
MU Japuln) ﬁ
1ameg map 10 Bulip pue Jepuis Joj inong eog /dsul 9Buls  €202/€2/2 000§ 00°€S v % [3eyaiy ‘AyuombBue L1¥9 N LS HL6E  2E00H3ILI0-EE
ue] Jepuun ,
1amag map Jo Buuip pue Jspuls Joj inauid g /dsu| 8lBuls  €20z/82/2  00°0S 00°€S neg 2 preuoy ‘ebuajaip LEF9 ‘N “LS HL6E  [£0043LI0-EC
"Mue] Japuln) W
lamas maN Jo Buuip pue Jepunn 10y UnoaD BOE /dsul slBulS  £202/€2/2 00705 00°€S usmp @ piaeq ‘Aepng 6829 N 'LSHI6E  0E00HILLO-EZ
U] Japuliy) ﬁ
Jamag maN Jo Bulip pue JepuuD oy unono BoE /dsu| 8iBuls  £202/82/2  00°0S 00°€S laydoisuyg ‘pismolpAs L/29 N'LSHL6E  6g00HILI0-EE
MUB [ J8puLD ”
1ameg maN o Buliip pue uspulin 1oy inouD BoE /dsul 8BUIS  £202/E2/2 00705 00°€S 81SIy B UBNSHD ‘@420A 2129 N'LSHLBE  820043LI0-EZ
WU Jspuun |
Jemas man 4o Buliip pue sepuun Joy unonD e /dsuj aibuis  g£202/62/2 00705 00°€5 uuy or g J8leM ‘X0 OLIZL 'dd FHIHSHHOA nwoommto-mm
MUe] Japuln W
lemas maN Jo Buuip pue iepuus Joj unon eog /dsul aiBuis  £202/62/2 00705 00°es 8 uAjopusms) ‘psmapiy 02611 "HQ IHIHSHHOA  920043.10-€2
“UB] JBpULD |
18mMag map o Bulip pue Jepuis Joj ynoaiD Bog /dsul 9iBuis  £202/€2/2  00°0S 00°ES uuoAA @ Aieg ‘Aeuninon Pr8LL 'HA HIHSHHOA  S20043/10-E2
MUB] JapulL) W
lamasg maN Jo Buipn pue Jepuun Joj Unouig eog /dsul slBuIS  £202/82/2 0005 00°€S uaajuiey g Aoseq ‘poopy €L6L1 'HO JHIHSHHOA  +20043/10-E€2
MUB ] JSpUlIL)
lamag maN Jo Bulip pue Japuun 10 InouD BoE /dsul sIBUIS  €202/82/2 00705 00°€S Aop 2 Reiyer ‘eayep 29611 ‘WA 3HIHSMHOA  £20043ZI0-EE
WUe]| Japuuy)
Jamag maN Jo Bunip pue epunp oy unouo eoE /dsul elbuls  £202/82/2  00°0S 00'€S Apaquupy 8 1swi3 yneuy 19611 'HQ IHIHSMHOA  220043LL0-E2
MUB) Japuln ﬁ
ames maN J0 Buuip pue Jepuun Joj inoulD Bog /dsu 8iBUIS  £202/82/2  00°0S 00°€S Ho9s “Jeyonog ZE61 1 "HA FHIHSHHOA 2004321062
MUE| JBpUND) |
1amas maN Jo Bunipy pue Jepuun Joj ynouD BOE /dsul aiBuls  £20g/82/2 0005 00°€S SaWe ‘opunwsen 90641 “HA IHIHSHHOA  0Z00H3ILL0-EZ
MUe] Japulry ,
i8Mesg MaN J0 Bulip pue Jspuun oy unoug eQg /dsup albuis  £202/€z/2 00705 00'eS Ausys g sawer ‘eylag 20611 'HA IHIHSHHOA  610043LL0-€2
MUB| Uspul ﬁ
1amag maN Jo Buuipy pue Japuus Joj InoaiD BOE /dsuj aBuis  £202/62/2  00°0S 00'€g B |eeydey ‘ssnoyueniy 00641 'Y JHIHSMHOA  810043L10-€2
“UB] J8puln)
lamag maN 4o Buiip pue lepuns Jop unond Bog /dsuj ibuls  g£202/g2/2 00°0S 00°€S Jpuelg ‘uosiaydolsuyo 0281} 'HA JHIHSHHOA  Al00HILLO-EE



Wd 8€:92'2 £20z/6/€ ‘8ieg Hoday

Buiouay some 4| 91 “ually “soy
Buous) poom pue yuljureyo Jj 0vy "ONINOZ “seH

ainixi4 /dsuj a)6uig
S2INiXi4 g /|9powsy uonippy
ainxi4 /dsuj ajbuig

.1 uey) sso| adid 1sIp Jajem ‘lamas
Bplg suresp Bpig uoivauLOD ‘syoelS Z ‘'sainixiy G “lslly “sey

“OBIS PUE S8INIXIS Z /|9poWisy Uonppy

‘dwng 188H pue O/ [21JUSD /dsuj ajbuig
"aoe|dally Buiuing poopy /sey maN

walsAs 1on( /lspoway uonippy

‘(18788 JByep) dinbg Buiuing no/sen /dsuj a|buig
Buidig sey) /dsu| s|buig

1oNQ Iy UINI8Y 8AO /|8poLsy UolIpPY

uone|eIsu| Jojeiauan) dsu) aiBuig

€e0e/ve/e
£202/9/2

€cozg/lefe
€20g/9lL/e
€20e/6/2

€202/5/1
cc0c/L/LL

€20c/le/e
gcoe/ee/e
€coz/Iere
geoz/lere
€coc/ie/e
£20e/Gl/2
£c0c/6/c

00 ELP'Y
00001
00°0
00705

00°SPe
00°0S
oo'syi
00°0S

00°05
00°0S

007086
0008
00'S6}
oo'syi
00°08
0005
00°S¥1
00°05

05°259'%
007901
00°€s
00°es

00°v9¢
00'es
007¢st
00°es

00°es
00'es

00°2e01
00°€s
00°S0e
00'est
00°es
00°€es
00°2S1
00'es

Aey g Laqoy ‘ajhog,0
yoiy ‘1ebisaz

Jajluuap ‘auey
aielD ® suy ‘labeg
[I8pUAT B Aieo) “akleg

Jlepuay ‘wnJispun

ueug ‘zinyos

saipadold axelpiy
US[eA ' UYOr ‘IYSmo|zoy|
ale|D g suy ‘1ebeg
ueq ‘yreinop

uuoa g Aen ‘Asupnon
8A3|D ‘umo.g

1aseBiBN B [9BUDINY ‘MO

2§ :junod dnoin dIHSNMOL SSOYH
|
4 :Junog dnoin HNINOZ

9€/2 A NOLODNITHNEG 2000072 10-62

9ELS ‘N "LS HLl/E

L0000ZL10-€2
| oNINOZ

G ‘juno) dnoun 1_<_._.Zm_n__mWE ONIgNNTd
8000Hd.L10-E2

|
£0004dZ10-€2

88L2L N ‘Hd 3NV NYWHIHS
LSEL "M "HA IMVTTIND
€559 N ‘LS HlZE

Z0911 1SV3 "IAV A L000YdZ10-E2 43

S52zl '3 IAVA  6E00YdLI0-2Z 43
.E_._.zmn__wwm ONIENNTd

0l unog dnouyn YILNIQISTH [TYOINVHOIW
8802 ‘HA IMVIAIN

¥962 “HA HOY3d NYATAS

LGEL "M "HA IV TIND

LE0L 741 3DAIH HSHYN
¥PRLL 'HA FHIHSHHOA

6681 “HA AM3ITdl

c¥6/L N LS Quey

9L00HINL 10-€2
SHO0HINL LO-€2
7HOOHW.L0-E2
£100LNZ L0-E2
z %oms_n 10-€2
LLOOHNLLO-EZ
0LOOHINZ 1062



Syndee Genung

From: Cooley, Adam <cooleyad@msu.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 4:53 PM
To: Syndee Genung

Subject: MSU Voluntary Payments

Hi Cynthia,

Our office received your letter dated March 1, 2023 regarding the Memorandum of Understanding between MSU and
Ross Township. There has been a significant amount of transition in our office of the last few years so my apologies that
this commitment appears to have been overlooked. | have reviewed the Memorandum of Understanding that you
provided as well as our financial records and believe that the last payment made was 1/29/2019 in the amount of
$7,933.05. If that is correct, then using the inflation rate multipliers established by the Michigan State Tax Commission, |
believe the following payments are owed:

e 2020:$7,933.05x 1.019 = $8,083.78
e 2021:$8,083.78 x 1.014 = $8,196.95
e 2022: $8,196.95 x 1.033 = $8,467.45

If you are in agreement, | will begin the process to submit those payments to Ross Township.

Lastly, MSU sold approximately 83 acres of property located in Ross Township (property formerly known as Brook Lodge)
in April of 2018. As such, the voluntary annual payment should be reduced proportionally to reflect the acreage that MSU
sold as that acreage is once again on the Ross Township tax rolls. Are you able to provide the total acreage that MSU
holds in Ross Township so that we can establish what percentage this sale had on the retained total? Thank you and |
look forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely,

Adam Cooley

Real Estate Operations

Michigan State University
Infrastructure Planning and Facilities
1147 Chestnut Rd, Rm 101

East Lansing, Ml 48824

Cell: (248) 719-2326

NOTE: Our office has moved. Our new office address has been added to my signature.



February/March 2023

Observances of Alex Harris,

He associated himself with those that were condemning the Township for not being transparent.
A few weeks ago he started covering the door window. I spoke to Phoebe and suggested she talk
with him about it, which she did. I got the impression she thought I was being petty. In my
opinion windows are put in doors for transparency. This past week Syndee said something to
him about the covering, he came back with, I have two windows in my office they can look
through those.

One of the reasons I feel the window should be cleared is one day when he was packing the
ballots away in the storage bags; he was sitting on the floor and looking at the ballots as he was
putting them in. The ballots have no identifying mark as to whom they belong. I’'m sure he was
just trying to see how people voted; never the less this was inappropriate.

Last week I observed his looking in a white storage bag that contained applications from a
previous election. It is my understanding, when election items are stored seals are to be placed
on the bag and a tag with the date to destroy and not opened unless absolutely necessary.

Last week Alex and Bruce were talking with Phoebe at the Deputy Clerk desk and he was talking
about the previous deputy clerks and how they didn’t stay. It appears he likes to dwell on that
and he is going to change it. I had heard the same story several times before and it not necessary
to keep bringing it up. The previous deputies each had their reason for leaving. Ken and Jim
both stayed a good time and were very helpful in fulfilling their duties and should not be thrown
under the bus. Sheridan didn’t stay because the clerk was seldom here to train her. Tt could be
he didn’t intend to discredit them but is appears he likes bringing it up. Everyone needs to put
the subject behind them. I spoke to him about what he has been doing and he was not right in

Mary Carol Wilkins

Ross Twp. Office Mgr.



Christina Hutchings

From: Michael Bekes

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 1:01 PM

To: Christina Hutchings

Cc: Rob Thall; Syndee Genung; Diana Langshaw; Lynn Harmon; Mike Sulka; Jeff Rood:
Michael Bekes; Alexander Harris

Subject: RE: March 30th Board Meeting Agenda Items

Christina,

Please add this material to the agenda for our next Board Meeting. Specifically, | would like Alex to respond to the
information you have shared in this document.

Thank you,

Mike

From: Christina Hutchings <supervisor@rosstownshipmi.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 11:54 AM

To: Alexander Harris <clerk@rosstownshipmi.gov>

Cc: Rob Thall <thall@michigantownshiplaw.com>; Syndee Genung <treasurer@rosstownshipmi.gov>; Diana Langshaw
<langshaw@rosstownshipmi.gov>; Lynn Harmon <harmon@rosstownshipmi.gov>; Michael Bekes
<Bekes@rosstownshipmi.gov>; Mike Sulka <sulka@rosstownshipmi.gov>; Christina Hutchings
<supervisor@rosstownshipmi.gov>; Jeff Rood <jrood @scpro.net>

Subject: FW: March 30th Board Meeting Agenda Items

Alex and All:

As of today, Alex is not responding to any of my emails regarding providing DRAFT minutes from February 21%. I have
individuals who have requested DRAFT minutes because we discussed the GLSWA rate resolution. Because | have no
DRAFT minutes to give, we are open for legal suit for violating the OMA. | typed my own minutes plus the closed session
minutes and sent them in word on March 7 to assist Alex in generating the DRAFT minutes.

The dates | have reminded Alex to generate DRAFT meeting minutes from February 21 are --

March 16" — No acknowledgement.
March 20" — | asked on 2 separate emails — no acknowledgement.
March 22 — below — no acknowledgement.

For the record to the Board, | want to be very clear that | have been asking for DRAFT minutes without any response
from the Clerk. Email or otherwise. | am ignored.

| also have been asking for historical payroll reports to verify accurate payroll deductions are taking place and accurate

deposits are being made into benefit products that the Board assigned responsibility to me on December 29,

2022. Syndee found that BCBS was over charging Ross Township $1,000 per month for her, when she had enrolled in
———Medicare. The BCBS statements are-not coming to-me before payments-are being made; and-+amunable to dowhatis

required of me without seeing all of the pieces related to benefits management and oversight. The response | did



receive from the Clerk is | can log in and get it myself. Since our Auditor advised | am not to touch payroll, | have not
logged in since.

Melody Rugg has attempted to use her HSA card 3 times and her card will not work because there are no funds
deposited into her account. When | spoke to Health Equity yesterday about printing off an invoice to cut a check - to
MAIL a deposit to put HSA money into her account (plus mine and Alex’s accounts), | was told the only way to deposit
HSA money is to do an ACH deposit. | worked with the client services department at Health Equity and printed off all the
ACH screens and gave them to Phoebe to assist in this task. After speaking with Phoebe today, she indicates she has
reminded him “numerous times”, and Alex insists | am the designated person to deposit the money or obtain an invoice
for him to cut a check. As our Auditor Jeff Rood has said — | cannot touch the funds. Health Equity says it must be an
ACH. Not a paper check.

Phoebe also indicated there is considerable work to be done with BASIC, our chosen payroll provider, along with journal
entries to perform, and Phoebe advised me she is having difficulty moving this process along without the Clerk being on
board.

I am letting everyone know of the challenges | am experiencing in working with the Clerk on matters this Board has given
me responsibility to manage, and on matters this Board expects to be handled — like pursuing automated payroll via
BASIC, without progress.

I'have no choice but to let this Board know and bring in our Auditor and our Attorney.

Christina

Ross Township Supervisor

12086 M 89

Richland, MI 49083

(269) 731.4888 office (269) 731.5551 fax
WWW.rosstownshipmi.gov

***PLEASE NOTE: My email has changed effective immediately
to: Supervisor@rosstownshipmi.gov *#**

From: Christina Hutchings

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 12:56 PM

To: Diana Langshaw <langshaw@rosstownshipmi.gov>; Alexander Harris <clerk@rosstownshipmi.gov>; Michael Bekes
<Bekes@rosstownshipmi.gov>; Mike Sulka <sulka@rosstownshipmi.gov>; Lynn Harmon
<harmon@rosstownshipmi.gov>; Syndee Genung <treasurer@rosstownshipmi.gov>

Cc: 'Rob Thall (thall@michigantownshiplaw.com)' <thall@michigantownshiplaw.com>; Christina Hutchings

<supervisor@rosstownshipmi.gov>
Subject: RE: March 30th Board Meeting Agenda Items

Updates for everyone:

1. The Board-required team building event is scheduled to take place Wednesday, 3-29-2023 from 8:30-3:00pm at

Sherman Lake YMCA's Kellogg Hall. | will be closing the office that day since it would.leave the office very short
—staffed. ——————— = —




2. This is for the Treasurer and Clerk: | will be emailing Board packets out Monday, March 27*" by 1:00pm. Please
run your financial deposits, A/P and payroll reports from February 21% to current so that | can include your
reports for the Board electronically.

3. Forthe Clerk: February 21° DRAFT minutes have not been distributed and people have requested and asked for
them. |emailed what | typed to assist you on March 7t after Rob Thall assisted me with completing the Closed
Session minutes.

4. Please forward 2/21 DRAFT minutes to include with Board packets on Monday, March 27%. | have the 3/15
DRAFT minutes and thank you for sending those out to everyone.

5. Please send me a completed copy of the 3/15/23 Resolution for FOIA so that | can include it on the website with
the rest of the updated FOIA documents.

6. The FOIA Resolution and the GLSWA Rate Resolution from 2/21 should each go with the Minutes in which the
Board voted. Rob Thall should also receive copies.

15.269 Minutes. Sec. 9. (1) Each public body shall keep minutes of each meeting
showing the date, time, place, members pPresent, members absent, any decisions
made at a meeting open to the public, and the purpose or purposes for which a
closed session is held. The minutes shall include all roll call votes taken at
the meeting. The public body shall make any corrections in the minutes at the
next meeting after the meeting to which the minutes refer. The public body shall
make corrected minutes available at or before the next subsequent meeting after
correction. The corrected minutes shall show both the original entry and the
correction.

2) Minutes are public records open to public inspection, and a public body shall
make the minutes available at the address designated on posted public notices
pursuant to section 4. The public body shall make copies of the minutes available
to the public at the reasonable estimated cost for printing and copying.

3) A public body shall make proposed minutes available for public inspection
within 8 business days after the meeting to which the minutes refer. The public
body shall make approved minutes available for public inspection within 5
business days after the meeting at which the minutes are approved by the public
body. (

4) A public body shall not include in or with its minutes any personally
identifiable information that, if released, would prevent the public body from
complying with section 444 of subpart 4 of part C of the general education
provisions act, 20 USC 1232g, commonly referred to as the family educational
rights and privacy act of 1974.
https://www.legislature.mi.gov/documents/mcl/pdf/mcl—act—267—of—1976.pdf

7. Phoebe and I met about the final requests for the Budget and Phoebe will have a final version available including
copies for residents, and | will ensure that is sent to everyone as well.

8. | would like to ensure this group does not get separate emails or hand delivered documents the day of the
Special Board Meeting the 30™. Please be sure to plan ahead for Monday’s deadline.

If anyone has questions or concerns, please let me know. Thank You!

Christina
Ross Township Supervisor
12086 M 89
Richland, MI 49083
———(269)-731-488B-oftice (269) 731555 Hax— ——
www rosstownshipmi.gov




***PLEASE NOTE: My email has changed effective immediately
to: Supervisor@rosstownshipmi.gov R

From: Diana Langshaw <langshaw@rosstownshipmi.govs

Sent: Wednesday, March 22,2023 10:48 AM

To: Alexander Harris <clerk@rosstownshipmi.gov:-; Christina Hutchings <supervisor@rosstownshipmi.gow; Michael
Bekes <Bekes@rosstownshipmi.gov>; Mike Sulka <sulka@rosstownshipmi.gov>; Lynn Harmon

<ha rmon@rosstownshipmi.gov>; Syndee Genung <treasurer@rosstownshipmi.gcov>

Cc: 'Rob Thall {thaII@michigantownshiplaw.com)' <thall@michigantownshiplaw.com>

Subject: Re: March 30th Board Meeting Agenda Items

Often times | do request a printed copy of the board packets even though | do receive information
electronically. As noted to all I do not sit in an office all day so when we receive emails the day of a meeting |
often miss reading handouts on that day.

Regarding the records. | was not in the vault! | have viewed the record book in which the minutes and
handouts are in twice in the last 2 weeks. My concern is that very little of the meeting hand out information
has been added to that book since November. The only item(s) that should be missing from that book is the
final copy ofr the minutes. Would think it a good idea to have a copy of the draft minutes there.

What | was shown yesterday was no different than what | saw before our last meeting. My suggestion is that
everyone look at the book. Without some of the handouts later on when other individuals serve on the board
there will be no history of board actions.

What a difference there is in the records that both Linda and Carin had in the record journal. Alex, please take
time to review what others put in the records.

As | mentioned Ale, | still am trying to locate one of your handouts that should be in the records. | have not
located a copy. It was a hand out and | do not believe it was sent electronically and | believe it was given to us
at one of the budget meetings.

Diana

From: Alexander Harris <clerk@rosstownshipmi.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 9:48 AM

To: Christina Hutchings <supervisor@rosstownshipmi.gov>; Michael Bekes <Bekes@rosstownshipmi.gov>; Mike Sulka
<sulka@rosstownshipmi.gov>: Lynn Harmon <harmcn@rosstowmhipmi.gow; Syndee Genung
<treasurer@rosstownshipmi.gov>; Diana Langshaw <langshaw@rosstownshipmi.gov>

Cc: 'Rob Thall (thall@michigantownshiplaw.com}’ <thall@michigantownshiplaw.com>

Subject: RE: March 30th Board Meeting Agenda Items

Hi Good Morning,

I don’t mean to upset anyone, | am just trying to keep track of the most up to date version of email packet materials that
are sent out at varying times. | would prefer to have identical copies for all board members, so there is consistency for
what was shared at the meeting that night.

Mr. Bekes for your information, Today, Diana and | looked over the-board minutes binder in the vault, and we both
confirmed this is up to date. Why she thought it wasn’t up to date, was due to the January minutes not having been
approved yet.



Happy Spring everyone!

Alexander Harris
Township Clerk




Gull Lake Sewer & Water Authority
7722 N. 37th Street INVOICE

Richland, M| 49083

. Customer #: Ross Township
EHORBIE 253:73 14585 Invoice Number: 0000000901
FAX: 269-731-2596 Service Date: 03/24/2023
Invoice Date: 03/23/2023
Terms:
Due Date: 04/30/2023
| Balance Due: ) _ $128,709.50 |

Additional Invoice Notes:

ROSS TOWNSHIP
12086 M-89

RICHLAND, MI 49083

QUANTITY |DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE| AMOUNT|
1.000 11761 Yorkshire $5,375.75 $5,375.75
1.000 11764 Yorkshire $6,246.00 $6,246.00
1.000 12220 Yorkshire $5,375.75 $5,375.75
1.000 11906 Yorkshire $6,246.00 $6,246.00
1.000 11932 Yorkshire $6,246.00 $6,246.00
1.000 11961 Yorkshire $6,246.00 $6,246.00
1.000 11962 Yorkshire $5,375.75 $5,375.75
1.000 11913 Yorkshire $6,246.00 $6,246.00
1.000 11971 Yorkshire $6,246.00 $6,246.00
1.000 11844 Yorkshire $6,246.00 $6,246.00
1.000 11920 Yorksire $5,375.75 $5,375.75
1.000 12110 Yorkshire $5,375.75 $5,375.75
1.000 11900 Yorkshire $6,246.00 $6,246.00
1.000 11902 Yorkshire $6,246.00 $6,246.00
1.000 6217 N 39th $5,375.75 $5,375.75
1.000 6271 N 39th $5,375.75 $5,375.75
1.000 6431 N 39th $6,246.00 $6,246.00
1.000 6505 N 39th $5,375.75 $5,375.75
1.000 6417 N 39th $5,375.75 $5,375.75
1.000 5922 Forrest Beach Dr $5,375.75 $5,375.75
1.000 5970 Forest Beach Dr $6,246.00 $6,246.00
1.000 5898 Woodhill Dr $6,246.00 $6,246.00

PLEASE MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: GULL LAKE SEWER & WATER AUTHORITY Taelinvolte: #124,404.00
You can also pay your invoice online: Credits Applied: $0.00
1. Go to https:/fwww.invoicecloud.com/gulllakemi 2. Select Miscellaneous Receivables Payments Applied: $0.00

3. Under Online Payments, Select Miscellaneous Receivables Payments
4. Follow the prompts. I Invoice Balance: $128,709.50 |




Please keep top portion for your records

e mm mm o o e e o B R E MR ER MR S e e R R R R M B R N R S e Er Em R R Em Em m R R e E e mm e mm e e e e e o e e

Please detach bottom portion and return with payment

REMIT PAYMENT TO: REMITTANCE

Gull Lake Sewer & Water Authority
7722 N. 37th Street

) Customer ID: Ross Township

Richland, M| 46083 Invoice Number: 0000000901

269-731-4595 Service Date: 03/24/2023
Invoice Date: 03/23/2023

CUSTOMER: Terms:

ROSS TOWNSHIP Due Date: 04/30/2023

INVOICE DESCRIPTION: | Balance Due: $128,709.50 |

5898 WOODHILL DR

Make Checks Payable to: GULL LAKE SEWER & WATER AUTHORITY

|

|

NNV

!Il

|



4° |\ L

685059 §55'589 JINVIVE ANN ONIONI
T69°E 005 SNOILNYNOQ
(£54'8€) $99'68 S3ISNIdX3I YIAC AJY
§55'589 T6E'E6S JONYIVE ONNH ONINNIDIE
080°TL (r20'zs) (£5L'8€) €10'68
TEZ'TEO0T (rez’'600°T) (£12'200°T) (b¥0'6E6) S3SNIdXT TVLOL 5537
TTEZ0T'T 0ST'£S6 09r'€96 £50'820T SINNIAIY TVLOL
TEZ'TEOT (to0'z) ¥2z'600’T vLT'E9 LTZ'Z00T Y¥0'6€6 SIUNLIANIIXT TVLOL
00E'S9 (0L1'€E) 0SE'8ZT (8£0°€T) 0B1'S6 852’801 HIHLO
- 66T ) 661 66T - ANNd 31YHYd3Is 335 - ¥uvd
000's (ov6'z) 000’6 (6522} 0909 6TE8 SLHOIT L3315
00000t (981'3) 00082 (L0L'ts) bI5'69 122 savod
0S6'ST (#S06T) 0SL'sZ (rsz'sT) 969'9 1S6'TT Q¥Y0d ONINOZ
00L'vy (9¥%'T) 0588¢E 091'sT YOv'LE vre'zz NOISSININOD ONINNVd
0009 TIE'EE 00804 Z19'9z ZIT'v0T 00S°2L IWY3d - S3A0D ONIAING - SOV
0S9'EET (5£9's9) 000'00T 6£9'TZ STE'bY 989°zz J33IN3IE '8 AYVIVS 3SYE-32170d
1£8'FET 15€'z8 VLE'ITZ 686'€8 STL'86T 9EL'PTT TIvH
000zz S¥8'ZT 00E'6T £26'1 SrT'ZE €22'6T AYY13NID
00501 Y678 00501 SzT'L V66'8T 69L'TT S3IDIAHIS "JOYd- ONINIINIONT
08T'FL (9£5°2) SZSTL 856'9 6v6'89 166'T9 HIYNSYIYL
00ST (9¢) SZ6'T (e¥9) 688'T TES'T M3IA3Y 40 aYvOoa
006'8L TIz'e STO'EL 6L6'7 LEZ'SL 652°TL 4310
000'0F (000's€) 000°6€ (ETE'8E) % ET6'RE AINY¥OLLY
008'9¢ 6Z9'T oog‘gz v9L (T4 &1 59917 ¥OS53SSY
005'ST S¥T's 0596 I8S'ET S68'71 STE'T SNOILD313
00SPT ELV'R 005°ZT £58'9 £46'07 0zTT'PT yoLany
08T'ZS (ogg'T) SLT'ES 8S4'7 SPE'0s 985ty YOSIAY3dNS
Q0L'8T obv'z 004'sT 68E'E 9v1'8T VAV 74 QYv08 dIHSNMOL
SIUNLIANIdX3
TTEZ0TT OTE'g 0ST'/S6 (£65'%9) 09%'€96 /508201 SINNIATY TVLOL
000'6L - = (rza'z1) : ¥28TT VdY¥V -LNVHD Tvy3aad
00s'9 EET'L oot'L (8TS'vE) EETVT 1G£8t IVdIDNIYd 8 LSIHILNI
0008 (198'2) 0DS‘ET (899's) 6£9°0T LOE'9T AYY13INID
0SE'Y 81 0SEY (37 89EY STE'Y S3IXVL HONDI
8TZ'VIT (181°s) 0ov'TFT (z8e‘y) 6T6'GET 10Z'0vT S334 INLYHISNINAY
000°ZS (6T£'01) 000'2s (PET'ET) T8Z'TY STY'vS $334 318vD
8vL'TE 6E6'Y 00€E'8T 857 6ET'ET 186'CZ 173d NS - $334 ¥3HLO
000°0T £ST'T 000°01T (128) LST'TT 8L6TT ALIYOHLNY OYL1IN - 31VIS
000'6EY (s0z‘s) Qo0'00F (v56'6) S6£°06€ 6vL°00% SINNIAIY QIYVHS - ILVIS
000'9L 082'zE 0009 LL5'T2 08Z'96 €0L'PL SLINY3d ONIgTIng
S8Y‘TST (zse'o1) 005'9v¢ {rLz's) 8vs'sez £28'0v2 SIXVL
139ana 139ang ‘sA 139ang 4V3IA YOI €2/22/€0. 2ZTE €0
M3IN £2 T€ 1010V OYS IONYHD «IVN1DV NIV
P 0o X

|

|

SINNIATY
_ GNNd TVEINTS

W 3aqsws 2 39 Lyduwns




TTEZ0T'T S ﬂ

|
TIECOT'T S 0TIE9 $ 0ST'LS6 s {067'29) $ 09t'c96 $ 804'8Z0'T S | SINN3aA3Y vLOL
(zvo'z) $ YN0 AYYYD | | Z0v-000-TOT
000°6Z S (ves'zr) S - S veser S VdYV - INVYD Tvy¥3Q3d | 875-000-T0T
(00T) S 00T S = S . $ - S 1SFYILNI f 000°'T£9-79Z-TOT
000C s| sz S 00£¢ S {(09s) S SZET S S80'F S $334 1I1dS | 000°0Z8-000-T0T
6’1 S - S 6T S el S (82) 3 SININIASHNGINIZY | 000°269-000-10T
(00s'z) S 00sC S = S ) S 2 S SNOILI3T3 Y04 SINIINISHNIINIZY ﬁ 000°'9/9-000-T0T
000T S| 0601 s - S 0601 S 060'T S LS3YILNIV/S | 000°€£9-000-TOT
£EL'8 $ - S (98/'sg) S €£1'8 S o0ze'ey S VDN /S | | 000'2£9-000-T0T
(9zt'2) S 005t S 8T S vL0T S 968 g 1S3¥31INI | 000°T£9-000-TOT
(sss'1) $ 0002 S TIc S Sty S et S $334 L¥N0D 1OIMISId H18 | 000°099-000-T0T
SS S 2 § gs $ s§ S $334 Mdvd | 000°7S9-000-T0T
(00L'2) S 00SY S 00g S 0081 $ 00ST S A¥3LIWID STTVS || 000°E¥9-000-T0T
009 s - S 00¢ S 009 S oog S ST1VS qooo.mvm-ooo-ﬁoﬁ
€ S = S (6v9) S € S 799 S $31d0D | | 000°£29-000-10T
000°8 S |(197) $ 0006 S (89z'9) S 6ET8 S L0SVI S d343ANTY SIDIAYIS AYILIINGD :oo.mmm,ooo-gﬁ
000°2 S| ooLt S 000'S S . S 00LL S 00L'L S S334 M3IATY NYId 3LIS || 000°0T9-000-T0T
00y $ 000's S (oog) S 00L'6 $ 00001 S SIv3ddV 40 Q¥v09 | | 000°809-000-T0T
000°0T S| 4ST'T S 00007 S (128) S LST'TT S BIE'TT S LIMOHLINY OYLIN - HOIW 40 31VLS | 000°085-000-TOT
000'6EY S |(soz‘s) $ 000°00% S (¥se6‘6) $ S6L°06€ S 6vL'00v S SAINNINITY AIYVYHS ILVIS | 000'¥£S-000-TOT
0SE'y s|st $ 0SEY S E£F S B9EY S SzEY S XYL ANN4 4oN01 Wooo.onm-ogo-ﬁoﬁ
0009, S| 08z'ze S 000%9 S LISTT S 082796 S E0L'WL S SLINY3d DNIaNgG | | 000 70S-000-TOT
(005T) S 0051 S - S = S - S 1INYILNI F¥VI 3417 | | 000°05¥-000-TOT
000°2ZS S [(6T£'0T) S 000°ZS S (ver'er) S I8TTP S SIP'vS S S334 3719vD | | 000°'6tF-000-TOT
£v6 5 = S (tp) ¢ €6 S £8€T S S1S3ND3IY VIO4 || 000'8¥F-000-T0T
87T vYI S |(18%'3) S 00V'IVT S (z8T'v) S 6I6'SET $ T0Z'OVI S S334 IAILYHLSININGY | | 000’ L¥5-000-T0T
00S°€ S| SeEv $ 00S'E S = S SE6'E S GE6'E S S3IXVL NO 1SIHILNI || 000°9%F-000-TOT
8¥7L've $ | ser < z s (z8¥) S S1 S 09 S 173d NS - S334 DSIAL || 000°S¥+-000-TOT
S0L°t S| soz $ 005z $ - S SoL't S S0LL $ JNISHNEINI-IY NOILDITIOD HAWIAINS | | 000°507-000-TOT
08L'eve $ |{£5T'1T) S 000°6EC S (91€7) S £¥8/TT S BSI'SE S SAXVL LNIYYND | 000 E01-000-T0T
m_:m_zmsm,f- anNnN4 TY4anNIo

13oang 139an4 SA 139ans ¥V3A HOINd €z0e/ez/c0 T IE €0 W

M3N €7 TE TO 1DV NOY4 ADONVHD * VN1V IVNLOY

b 42| ~r=d

V358 WOYS

|
72[TE/E0 A4 3Y3 1oy

13IHSHYOM 139and 3pha diysumo | ssoy

AMRYSET QWi

Wi



|

0089z S 6291 S 0089z S Y9/ S 6Ir'st S §99'/2 S H40SSISSV
00€ $ |(oog) S 00€ $ (sgz) g $ sgz S 1NIWdIND3
00S'T S| 6L9°€ S 00S°T S 6WLE S 6LT'S S OEV'T $ S3MddNsS
000°sz s [(os2'T) $  000°sZ $ {05£'2) S 0sT'ee $ 0009z S SAYYIVS
HOSSISSY
00S'ST S S¥e's S 0596 S T8S'tT S SB68'WI S SIET S SNOILD313
£8¢ S 0§ S 30v S g€ S (sz) S LININHIND3
000°E S| ogo'z $ 099 $ €107 S 0897 $ 8991 S ONIHSITENd '8 ONILNIYd
005y S| ss0'e $ 000 S 6009 S S50 S (ss6) S S311ddNs
0007 S| 962 $ 0857 S vES S 9v8'T S TIET S ONINIVYL ® ISIN
0009 $ |{81¥) S 0ov's S 919°g S 86" S (ve9) S SAUV VS
SNOILD3T3
00SPT S E/v'8 S 00s'zT S €589 S 0S'Z/6°02 0ZT'¥T S yoLany
08T'ZS s (0€8'T) S S/T7S S 8S.'C S SveEos S 98%'LY S H4OSIAYIANS
05¢ S [{T9v'T) S 00ST s (ot1) S 6¢ S 6v S ONINIVYL 8 DS
0S¢ S |(69¢) S 00S S (€) S TIE€T S 0T S $311ddns
089°1S s |(o) $ SLT'0S S 1I¥8C S SLT'0S S vEELY S SAIYYIVS
HOSIAY3ANS
00£'8T S opb'e S 00.'sg S 68EE S 9v1I'ge S ISL've S a¥v0d dIHSNAWOL
00S S [(€91) S 00S S (g91) S [g€ S 00S S ONINIVYL 8 2SN
- S |(906) S 0009 S (9€1'9) S 6 S 0£T9 S FDONVNILNIVIA 79 HIvd3y
00Z's S [(L€) S 00z's S (969°T) S €9T'¢ S 6S8'Y S ONIHSITENd '8 ONILNIYd
= S |(zog) S 0009 S 008C S €69 S E£68C S SADIAYAS TYNOISSII0Hd
000°ST 5 | 098’8 $ 00001 S ¥89'8 S 098'sT S s/z'ot S S3AIYVIVS
auvoa diHSNMOL
I OERFEERNEE]

13sang 139an9 'sA 139dng 4V3A HOIUd £20¢/Tz/c0 T TE €0

M3N €2 1€ TO LDV NOY4 JONVHD « VN1V N1V

mu 3 € dmu,..u@

HARG T uvnd W

€1¢°1d3a

S6T "Ld3a

<07 '1d3a

SLT°1d3d

€0T 1d3a
SIYNLIANIdX3

LERAER)



00022 S 9v8Tr S 00£6I S 76T S 9vTzE S €2T'6T S AMY1INII TVLOL |
000°0T 5 3 SANNA VdYY - AYVLINTD
000°ZT S 9v8er $ 00£'6T S ET6'TT S 9vi'ze S €261 S >~_<E_>m_uﬁ
|
005°0T S v6P'8 S 00s'0T S sze's S V¥66'8T S 69L'TT S S3DIAYIS "404d- DNIYIINIDONT
08T'vL S (945%7) S SIS'TL $ 8569 S 6v6'89 S 16619 S 434NSYIYL
- S| 08s S - S 08S S 08S S LINIAGIND3
00s S [(s€z) S 0001 S (/1%) S §9¢ S €8S S ONINIVYL® DSIN | |
00ST S |{0S2T) S 0SLT $ (087'T) S » S 08ZT S S3DINYIS TYNOISSII0Yd
005t S {(e9s'T) S ooe'y S (£04°2) S LEP'T S PPy S S3AddNs
000°ST S| ze0T S 00v¥vT S I¥8L S T6¥'9T S 1598 S Alnd3a
089°TS S |{o) S SIT'0S S T¥8'T S S/T°0S S vEELY $ AUVIVS
43UNSYIYL
005T S (9g) S ST6'T S (ev9) S 63871 S 7857 S M3IATY 40 advog |
006'8/ 4y S STO'EL S 6L6'C S [ET'St S 65TTL S FRERD)
- gl = S (00z) S 00¢ S IN3WdIND3 | |
00§ S| 8sv't S 009 S LYPT $ 850 S 019 S ONINIVYL '8 DSIA | |
00T S| €£9'01 S 00v'T S 867'sT S E€L0°8T S SLLT S SADIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Hd
= S| ¥t S 2" S ¥ S OV
0007 S| vz9's $ 0S8 S ¢S9°E S viv'y S 8 S §3ddns | |
000°ST $ [(955°6T) $ 0000C $ (1sz'st) S vy $ S69'8T S ALNdIA ||
00009 s (o) S SLT'0S S 60T S SLT'0S S 95T'6Y S SIYVIVS
b HERN]
000°0% S (0006g) S 000'6E S (€T6'8€) S 000 £T16'8€ S AANHOLLY | |

139ang 139ang "SA 139ang HVIA HOIMd £20Z/Te/c0 T 1€ €0

MIN €7 TE 10 1DV INOY4 IONVHD +TVN1oVY WNLOVY
: AT gws Y

L5° B 30

€9¢ '1d3d

vz '1d3a

€5 "1d3a

LT "1d430

S1¢Z 1d3a

TTZ "1d3a

U duz 9




000'9/L S TIE'€E S 0080 S 719'9z S ZIT'v0T S 005/t S S1IAY¥3d - S3A0 DNIATING - SOV
0S9EET S 321104 Y101
00005 S Vddv- 321104
S¥321440 JNIL LYYd/aIv TvnLnin
INIWIIVI4IY 34NLNd
JONVHNSNI
"NALNIVIAL 3TIDHIA 150D 319VIVA
SAddNS ‘SY9 - S1S0D T19VINYA
0598 S |{s£9'ss) S 000°00T S 6£9TT S SZEWY S 989tz S SLI4IN3E '8 AUYIVS 3SVE-3D170d
TL8'FEC S TSET8 S PLEDTT S 686°€8 S G7/'86C S 9EL'VIT S TIVH
{019) S 00€%6 S (z8p) S 0698 S 816 S 1IN3NdIND3
000'% $ dILIYM LNYYD Y04 SONNS Y4y
000°ST 3 3avY5HdN 321440 YO4 SANNS Vduy
. S | (000'%) S 000'% S (eL1) S - S ELI S SLINIWIAOHLINI TV LIdYD
9.0'T0T S| Lg9Ct S BEV'SS S 9/0%T S 9/0'T0T S 00048 s ANNd BNIaTINgG aInyddy
- S |(sep'BT) S SEP6T S (920%1) S 2 S 9/0%T S 1S3Y3LNI - 3DIAHAS 1930
0s? S (9872) S oov s (812) S PIT S TEE S ONINIVYHLZ DSIIA
0009 S| eee's S 00g'T S (gzs'g) $ TTs's S SvE'TT S FONVNILNIVIA ANV YIvd3y
000'%T S|z $ 000'vT S €8T S [eo'vT S PPSET S S3ILILN
0009 S [({z1e'p) S 0009 S {zg1'g) S 8891 S 0.8 S ONIHSITINd ANY ONILNIYd
0052 S |{181'2) S 00001 S (849'2) S 6187 S L6V0T S 3INOHdITIL
000°T S| 886 S = S 886 S 886 S SSADDV LINYALNI
0S¢ S |(£12) S 00S S (L9T'e) $ €8¢ $ 055°€ 5 ¥3d013A3Q LINYILNI
000°0€ S | 8008 $ 00s'sT S LI6'E8 $ 80566 $ 16S'ST .8 S3DINY3AS TYNOISSIH0Ud
00S°T S| 8zt S 0051 S $9/°T S 8RLT $ €86 S ININOSYD
000z SlTer't S 0002 S SEST S 1ev'g S /889 S S3I7ddNs
SCI'T S| SZIT S - S SZI'T S STIT S AYVIYS JONYNILNIVIN
0LT'0F S| SIL'y S 000°6E S toz's S SIL'EP $ TISSE S SIUVIVS
TIVH

139ang 139ang sa 139ang dVIA HOIHd £20¢/22/€0 T TE €0

MAN €77 TE 10 LDV QY4 3IDNVHD +TVN1OV IVNLOY

T .Wa@ S ;u\ﬁlﬁdmw

S

THARGE gwrd W

00 "1d3a

S0€ "1d3a

S9Z "1d3a

ISWZ <




= S 66T S = S 66T S 66T S ANNd FLYHV43S 33S - M¥vd
000°s S (ov6'?) S 0006 s (652'7) S 0909 S 6IER S S1HDIT 13341S
000007 S (981'8) S 000'8L S (£04'TL) S PIS'69 S TZTTPT S savod
0S6'ST S (¥S0'6T) S 0S.'st S (¥Se'st) S 9699 S 1S6'T¢ S adv0d ONINOZ
0ST S |(£2) S 0ST s (z1) S g1 S GET S ONINIVYL 3 2SI
001'T S| 686 S 00T'T S GEOT $ 680°¢ S TIS0T S ONIHSIT8Nd ® DONILNIYd
000'CT S |(919'8T) S 008'T¢ S (T0597) S ¥S8I'E S S89°6T S SADIAYIS TYNOISSIH0OHd
00T S [(oov'T) S 00LT S 0Tz $ 0081 S 0801 S SAUV VS
ay¥vod DNINOZ
00£ 7 S (9pp'T) S 058'8¢ S 091'GT S vov'LE S W' S NOISSININOD ONINNV1d
059 S [(STV) S 00§ S (g9) S 5B S BET $ ONINIVYL B DSIN
000°Z $ | (FT6T) S 000°L S L0V'T S 9805 S 649t S ONIHSI18Nd ® ONILNIYd
0SZ'LT s |{zov'y) $ 0S9°te S LL£'S S £rZ'6I S 998'€T S SADINYIS TYNOISSIHOYd
0086 $ | 062'S S 002 S 0fv'g S 066'CT S 095y S S3AYVIVS
123png pasodoid 1d NOISSININOD SNINNY1d

139ang 139an4d 'SA 139ang HVY3IA HOIUd €c0z/ez/e0 7T If €0

M3N €7 T€ 1010V INOY4 IDNVHD VN1V VNIV

L9 =L+

YNEE Pk gy

0L "1d3a

8vt 1d3a

ot "1d3q

ST8 "1d3a

S08 "id3a

5
\J




681059 $ §55'589 $ IDNVYIVE ANNH ONIANT
169°€ $ 005 S SNOILNYNOQ
(£52'3€) S 59968 $ SISNIX3 HINO ATH
555'589 $ T6E'€6S S JDNVIVE ANN4 ONINNID3AE

CEEOY S {(re0'zs) S (£6£°g¢€) S 59968 S
(Tez'te0T) S {rez'600°T) S (£12'200'T) S (¥r0'6E6) S SASNIAXI TVLOL SS3T
€95°240'T S 0ST'LS6 S 09t'€96 $ B80L'STOT $ SINNIAIY TVLOL
- $ - s - $ MDIHD - IDNIY344Ia
TET'TEOT S $22'600°T S LT2°200°T S Vr0'6E6 S V859 INOHA
TET'TEO'T S ¥Z2'600'T S LT2°700T S tr0'6E6 S SIUNLIONIAXT TVLOL
00£S9 S (041's€) S 0sg'ger S (8L0°€T) S 081's6 S 852801 S HIH10
: dN NV31D ONIYS/ ONIMOIN NAY]
SYIASNVYL
(0o0°€) S 000t s - S ™ S - S SIDNIDNILNOD
(oov) S oot S € S - S (g) S JS3AN - ALIYIN3S TVIDOS
ééé | (ve9°9) S 000°ce S (z99'v) S 90g'st S B96'6Z S dINOD SHINHOM
8Ty S 00S'6T S 01TV S 8Z6'te S 8IL'6T S ALIYND3S WVID0S
00022 S |(86¥') $ 000t S (5529) S T0S8T S LSL'VE S ALIMND3S T¥ID0S - INFNTYILTY
000°sE s |(6TT'ST) $  000%F $ (8v0'z) S TI8t'st S 0g8TE S @13IHS 3N18 SSOYD 3N
(Sts') S 0567 s (zsz) S 50T S /86 S SIDUVHD MNVE
IONVINGNY
(059°2) S 00§t S 058 S 0S8 S . S N3HIS
00€E'8 S| £09 S s S 109 S £09 S 3LSYM SNOAYVZYH
HIHL0

1390ang 139an49 "sA 139ang YY3IA HOIHd £202/Tz/€0 7T TE €0

MIN €7 TE 1010V NOY4 FONVHD +VNLOV NIV

s d gWnd

AaNN4d TvY3INID

0og"Ld3a
666 1d30
006 Ld3a
048 1d3a
§98 "1d3a
€98 "1d3d
198 1d3a
098 "1d3a
8.7 "1d3d
159 1d3a
059 1d3a
€79 "1d3a

WL



65989t S TLT'SL6 S JONVIVE ANNH DNIANT |
1.6 S SNOILNVNOQ |
(£81'805) S 6ze'ooe S SISNIAX3I YIAO ATY |
T/T'EL6 S TeTIL $ muziqmoz:moz_zz_umi
f
L66'8T S ¥6.'T2T S (€8v'805) S 622'09T 5 (3SN3dX3) / INNIAIY L3N |
(€001TY) S {vt1'ege) S (vSt'9es) S (£65'LpT) S SISNIdX3 TVLOL SSIT |
000°0tt S 806'70F S TL6°LT S LT8'L0V S SINNIATY ::,of
£00°TZY S | ove‘esz S VIT'E8T S £S8'88€ S #SP'9gS S L6S'LVT S SIUNLIANIdX3 ,_ﬁoL
00§ S |(rze'T) S 000'C s (s8ve'T) S 91 S ETFT S ¥3IHLO |
(689) S PI9's S (646) S SE6'v S ¥06'S S ALIYND3S VID0S |
0000tz S |(000‘08) S 00008 S - S - S - S AVILNO TVLIdYD |
005'6T S| e8p'ee S 00S'sz S S8Tv S £868S S 86LTT $ LN3WdIND3
000°s S [(oTT'T) S 000's S (6v1°7) S 068°€ $ 6£09 S NOILYINGA3 8 ONINIVYL
0/2'TLE S z S E9T'0LE S 0LT'CLE S L0TC S SITDIHAA
005'TZ S [{6%09) S 0000z S 6ve'e S TS6ET S zToL'ot S FINVNILNIVIN NV HIVdIY
000z S |(s82) S 0007 S (z89) S SIZT S [68T S S3ILNILN
£00'TZ S |{146'22) S 000'sg s (z9t'er) S 620 S T6TYT S IDNVENSNI ALITIEYIT
GET S = S GET o $ ONIHSNENd 8 DNILNIYd
005°T S| 8y S 005 S 8ze S 8vs S 0w S INOHIITIL
00SZT S [(929'y) S 00001 S (¥P0's) S beE'S S B9£0T S SADIAY3S TYNOISSIF0Yd
0009 S |(8s6) S 00S9 S (65) S Tws's S 109 S INIOSYD
00S'T S| 680 $ 0001 S 901C S 680¢ S €86 S S311ddNs
000°0TT S |(zzo'se) S 000°00T S (986'TT) S 8LEV9 S v9g'9s S SAIYYIVS
SIUNLIANIIXT
000°0tt S |{£€69L€) S 806'V0F S (s58'6/€) S TL6'LT S LT8OV S SINNIATY IYI14
- S ¥Z8'T S {rzs’T) S ANNIATY YIAO A¥YYD
(91882) S 918'8¢ S (000'z2) S 2 S 000'4Z S SLISSY IV.LIdYD -0 F1vS
1T S (0gs'y) S 1T S 159'% S SaNN43y
609 S 609 S 609 S SLNINIASHNEGINITY
8ve'T S £9% s (t11) S TILT S 7e8'T S 1S3¥3INI
000°0¢Y S | (9v8‘esE) S LLEVLE S (Pev'pse) S Tg5%0T S S00'SLE $ INNIAIY ANTT XYL
000°02 S| LvL's S 2STT S 9z8'€ S 6667 S ELT'T S SANNL VdYY - AANOWW LNYYD
SANNIATY

139ang 139an4d ‘sA 139ang ¥VIA HOIYd <V -sronjeeiee T 1€ €0

M3IN €T TE TO LV Woy4 3onvHy | WYL «IVN1IV VNV

dum -t

€04 1d3a

90 ANN4
ann4 3vi4

24 A



7
,
7
ﬁ

rZE'TT S TIvYI S JDNVIvE ANNd ONIANT |

SNOILNVNOQ |

7169 S EIse S SISNIdXT YIAO ATY |

T $ 66801 S JONVIVE ANN4 ONINNID3IE |

|

{002T) S 867 S 16’9 S €ISt S aumzmaﬁ:m:zﬁmmmi
(00£85) S (000°0%) S (zsz'og) S (evz've) 5 SIUNLIANTJXT §S31 |
00028 S 86Z'01 S E9T'/E $ 9ss'tg S SINNIAIY TVLOL |
|

00/'8S S |(8vL'6) S 000°0F S (T66°g) S eszog S Eveve S mum:tn_zixm:ﬁoi
000°0Z s | zoz S 00§ $ (oLg) S 79L S TETT S .u.m_”_,.éun_:VEEmE,u‘%,f,nm_ioﬁ
00Z'1T S| T9ET S = S 16T S TO9ET S 04T S ALIYND3S VIDOS |
005'T S [{o0sT) S 00S'T S (£z6'T) S = S [T6'T S LIN3NdIND3
00S'T S |(top) S 00S'T S (99) S 6E0'T S SOI'T S SN |
0058 $ [(BEL'T) $ 0058 s (v0z'7) S 9.9 S 9968 $ S30IN3S TYNOISSIIONd | |
000°E S |{#65'T) S 000t S (€1€g) S 90%'T S o'y S IONVYNILNIVIA ANV SHIVdTY |
000 S |(8vz2) $ 000' $ (698'T) $ sz $ Tt 8 $3nddns |
000°0¢ S |(0£8°g) S 0002z S 890°s S 0T8T $ zor'er S S3MVIVS
SIUNLIANIAXT |

00025 S |(SET’E) S 8e6z'0v S (€65) S E9T/E $ 9s/'/€ S SINN3IAIY TV1IOL | |
NI Y3ISNVHL |

000°0Z S [(958) $ 868 $ (608) S S 1S8 S SANN4 Ydyy | |
(001'1) S 0021 S {zzo'm) $ 001 S LeT'T S SNOILNEIYLINGD ¥dvd ,

000°/E S |{641°T) S 0o0z'sg S T S 1Z0'LE S 8LL'sE g EEEDHUENE

SANNIATY k 807 ANNA
zo;meumE 8 SUVd
1390n9 139an49 ‘sa 139ang YV3IA HOIYd & -E8 20 1€ €0 ”.
MIN €2 1€ 10 LV INOY4 IONYHD «1YNLDY IVNLOV ,

L& LT

{
W 139 >33 v ||SHg



Christina Hutchings

From: Syndee Genung

Sent: Wednesday, March 22,2023 10:19 AM

To: Christina Hutchings

Cc: Rob Thall (thall@michigantownshiplaw.com)
Subject: FW: MSU Voluntary Payments

This appears to be good news!!!!

From: Cooley, Adam <cooleyad@msu.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 4:53 PM
To: Syndee Genung <treasurer@rosstownshipmi.gov>
Subject: MSU Voluntary Payments

Hi Cynthia,

Qur office received your letter dated March 1, 2023 regarding the Memorandum of Understanding between MSU and
Ross Township. There has been a significant amount of transition in our office of the last few years so my apologies that
this commitment appears to have been overlooked. | have reviewed the Memorandum of Understanding that you
provided as well as our financial records and believe that the last payment made was 1/29/2019 in the amount of
$7,933.05. If that is correct, then using the inflation rate multipliers established by the Michigan State Tax Commission, |

believe the following payments are owed:

e 2020:$7,933.05x 1.019 = $8,083.78
e 2021:$8,083.78 x 1.014 = $8,196.95
e 2022:58,196.95 x 1.033 = $8,467.45

If you are in agreement, | will begin the process to submit those payments to Ross Township.

Lastly, MSU sold approximately 83 acres of property located in Ross Township (property formerly known as Brook Lodge)
in April of 2018. As such, the voluntary annual payment should be reduced proportionally to reflect the acreage that MSU
sold as that acreage is once again on the Ross Township tax rolls. Are you able to provide the total acreage that MSU
holds in Ross Township so that we can establish what percentage this sale had on the retained total? Thank you and |

look forward to hearing from you.
Sincerely,

Adam Cooley

Real Estate Operations

Michigan State University
Infrastructure Planning and Facilities
1147 Chestnut Rd, Rm 101

East Lansing, M| 48824

Cell: (248) 719-2326

NOTE: Our office has moved. Our new office address has been added to my signature.




06°9L6'L¥ 00°0 00°0 06°9L6°LY HSYD 000" T00-000-TOL
f MNVE ¥3IL VY315
|
0E"6TY ‘006G 000 00°0 0E"6TF 008 S0 NVOIHDIW NYFHINCS |
69602062 go°o 000 §9°602°05¢2 an 000/"€00-000-268
§9°60Z'05Z 00°0 000 597602 052 ao 000’€00-000-TT8
SdD NYOIHOIW NJIHHINOS I€WS
T2 10Z°LpE 0070 LT € PO 86T‘LFE a¥s YAMES IAYT NVWIHIHS
12102 Le 00°0 LT E P0'86T LPE HEVD 000'T00-000-£0%
avs WAMIS NV NYWIEHS SIS
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 av¥s-savod
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 MNYd IWMS SANOd dvod 000 200-000-258
av$-savod avsad
0E"LZO'FOE a0 0 000 0E€E°LZ0'%9¢ avs avod
£8°606¢6¢z 000 0070 £8°505'Gee HS¥D 0007 T00-000-258
L?"T2S'8ET 00°0 00°0 LV TZS'8ET HSYD oom%ﬁoolooowﬂﬂm
I¥S dv0od avod
7
Z8°089°‘25e 00°0 96" LL 9Z°€09‘egse LEMIVH AHNOW |
28°089'¢gsz 00°0 9G " LL 9z €09'zse LEMYYH AHNOKW 00T[€E00-000-902"
LINIYH AINOW WK
0E"GSES'0OVE TT1°608’8L 60°G5%9 6 ZE°G69600°T ONIMDIHD NHEO
66 °00¥% 00°0 00°0 66 °00% HSYD 000 1T00-000-TL8
8616879 00 0es8 00 0 BeTTTLYL HSVYD 0001T00-000-T98
PE"EEL'TE 00°0 T9°18 €L TS9'TE HSYD 000 1T00-000-%G8
EETGEQ 'L LZ 68 00°0 09 ve1'L HSVYD 00071T00-000-918
(65°¢2) 000 000 (65 ¢2) HSYD 00071T00-000-2TL
00°0 000 000 0070 HSYO 0001T00-000-TOF
20" L0S‘gwe PO ZLY LT GE GL TL E0T'09¢E HSYD 000 1T00-000-28¢
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00" 00T HSYD 0007T00-000-992
00081 00°0T 000 00" 06T HSYD 0001T00-000-092
00°0%S 00" Q€ 00" 0 00°0LS HSYD 0C01I00-000-61¢
PL*8EQ'TZ 96°8¢ IL 2 65°6S90'Te HSYD 0007T00-000-80¢
T16°590'r8Z PS 006 "% 6% 82 96" LE£6’'88¢ HSYD 0007T00-000-90¢C
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 LHMYYW ZHNOKW 00T |E00-000-T0T
TE€E 99€ ‘8¢ 0070 S8°¢€ 9F " ¢9€ ‘8¢ "LOOY HSVYD YYD AMILANID 0007200-000-T0T
L9°869°L0Z Q€ FSZ’GS 89°EST ‘6 62661 'EG2 HSYD 000T00-000-T0T
ONIMDHHD NS T00d
€20E/8Z/20 $3TPaID satqgeq €202/10/20 uoTidraosag Isquny T9
aourTeRg TP10% Te30] aoueTRg apon xueg
butpug Autuuthag
-9-1dTysumo] ssoy :gd
£202/82/20 OL €202/10/20 WOud s saeen
/1 1abheg dIHSNMOL SSOY ¥0d MNVY XY AUVHHAS HSYD Wd ZT:L0 €Z0Z/E£Z/E0




(0D-€0F ‘€0S ‘E) £8°9z2'1€C'¥ Z8°GZL'6 T0"860°8TL SaNfd TIY - TVIOL
(€8°€F2'9G6'G) CLTTZV'2ST % 00°0 (TT°228°£08T) MNYE XYL
(EB8 EFZ ‘956 ‘S) 2L TEVZST % 0070 (TT-228°'€08'T) HSV¥D 000 1TLO0-000-£0L
MNVE ¥VYI XYL
06°9L6°LE 00°0 00°0 06°9L6°LY MNYE Y9I ,
£202/82/20 §3TPaId s3Tq=q £Z02/10/20 uot3dTaosaq TsquUMN T9
soueTed Tel0]5 TBl0% aoueTeg 8po) yjueg
butpug butuuthag
-9-TdTysUMO], ssoy :gd
£202/82/20 OL £202/T10/20 Woud HNONEDD :Tosp
/e iabeg dIHSNMOL SSOY ¥0d MNVE A€ KUVWANS HSVD Wd ZTFL0 €Z0Z/€2/€0




03/23/2023 07:07 PM

User: CGENUNG

DB: Ross Townshipl-6-

JOURNAL REGISTER FOR ROSS TOWNSHIP
02/01/2023 to 02/28/2023
Posted and Unposted Journal Entries

Post Dates:

Page: 1/2

Journal Number Date JNL Description User
GL Number Description DR CR
2020 02/13/2023 CR 22429 STAFFORD FARMS -SPLIT CGENUNG
POSTED BY CGENUNG
101-000-001.000 CASH 250.00
101=000-820.000 SPLIT FEES 250..00
250.00 250.00
2021 02/13/2023 CR 22430 SCHODER ADDRESS CGENUNG
POSTED BY CGENUNG
101-000-001.000 CASH 45.00
101-000-504.000 BUILDING PERMITS 45.00
45.00 45.00
2022 02/13/2023 CR 22431 O/C FOR JAMES STEVE CGENUNG
POSTED BY CGENUNG
101-000-001.000 CASH 1,100.00
101-000-626.000 CEMETERY SERVICES RENDERED 1,100.00
1,100.00 1,100.00
2023 02/13/2023 CR 22433 BRUNDAGE ZBA CGENUNG
POSTED BY CGENUNG
101-000-001.000 CASH 1,000.00
101-000-608.000 BOARD OF APPEALS 1,000.00
1,000.00 1,000.00
2024 02/13/2023 CR 22434 MANIFOULD ZEA CGENUNG
POSTED BY CGENUNG
101-000-001.000 CASH 1,000.00
101-000-608.000 BOARD OF APPEALS 1,000.00
1,000.00 1,000.00
2025 02/13/2023 CR 22435 A. WILSON ZBA CGENUNG
POSTED BY CGENUNG
101-000~001.000 CASH 1,000.00
101-000-608.,000 BOARD OF APPEALS 1,000.00
1,000.00 1,000.00
2026 02/16/2023 CR 22436 AGS 41 PERMITS CGENUNG
POSTED BY CGENUNG
101-000-001.000 CASH 4,902.00
101-000-504.000 BUILDING PERMITS 4,658.05
101-000-504.000 BUILDING PERMITS 243.95
4,902.00 4,902.00
2027 02/28/2023 CR 22454 FIRE MM INT FOR FEB CGENUNG
POSTED BY CGENUNG
206-000-003.100 MONEY MARKET 77.56
206-000-671.000 INTEREST 77.56
T%:586 77.56
2028 02/28/2023 CR 22455 ARPA INT FOR FEB CGENUNG
POSTED BY CGENUNG
282-000-001.000 CASH 75.35
282-000-664.000 ARPA INTEREST 75.35
75.35 75.35
2029 02/28/2023 CR 22456 SHERMAN LAKE SEWERS CGENUNG
POSTED BY CGENUNG
854-000-001.000 CASH 81l.61
854-000-664.000 INTEREST 81l.61
81l.61 8l.61
- 2030 = e 02,408,303 CR—— 22457 -OTHER-FUND-INT-FOR FEB — CGENUNG ————
POSTED BY CGENUNG
101-000-001.000 CASH 56.68
101-000-671.000 INTEREST 56.68
206-000-001.000 CASH 28.49
206-000-671.,000 INTEREST 28.49
208-000-001.000 CASH 2.3,



03/23/2023 07:07 BM

User: CGENUNG

DB: Ross Townshipl-6-

JOURNAL REGISTER FOR ROSS TOWNSHIP

Post Dates:

02/01/2023 to 02/28/2023

Posted and Unpcsted Journal Entries

Page: 2/2

Journal Number Date JNL Description User

GL MNumber Description DR CR

208-000-671.000 INTEREST 211

101-000-002.000 CEMETERY CARE CASH ACCT. 3.85

101-000-670.000 MAPS/LABELS/ADDRESS/VOTER LIST 3.85

403-000-001.000 CASH e

403—-000-664.000 INTEREST 3.17

94,30 94.30

Total: 9,625.82 9,625.82




03/23/2023 07:11 PM CHECK REGISTER FOR ROSS TOWNSHIP Page: 1/2

User: CGENUNG CHECK DATE FROM 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023
DB: Ross Townshipl-

Check Date Bank Check App Vendor Vendor Name Amount

Bank POOL GEN CHECKING

02/02/2023 POOL 38155 AP 00340 ROB STAFFORD 1,100.00
02/02/2023  POOL 38156 AP 0234 TDS TELECOM 2737
02/02/2023 POOL 38157 AP 0107 Marathon 0il Co. 203.95
0270272023 POOL 38158 AP 0107 Marathon 0il Co. 352.19
02/02/2023 POOL 38159 AP 00349 RLI SURETY 298.00
02/02/2023 POOL 38160 AP 00358 CSI EMERGENCY APPARATUS 1,627.11
02/02/2023 POOL 38161 AP 0042 Consumers Energy 1,343.41
02/02/2023 POOL 38162 AP 0042 Consumers Energy 248.45
02/02/2023 POOL 38163 AP 0042 Consumers Energy 28.96
02/02/2023 POOL 38164 AP 0152 RICHLAND HARDWARE . 17.48
02/06/2023 POOL 38166 AP 00313 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE INSURANCE 1,000.00
02/06/2023 POOL 38167 AP 0165 SIEGFRIED CRANDALL 4,900.00
02/06/2023 POCL 38168 AP 0203 C-Comm of Kalamazoo, Inc. 494 .22
02/06/2023 POOL 38169 AP 00365 COMCAST 235.60
02/06/2023 POOL 38170 AP 00307 CLS 117.59
02/06/2023 POOL 38171 AP 00393 EPS SECURITY 780.00
02/06/2023 POOL 38172 AP 0014 Associated Government Services 5,424.00
02/06/2023 POOL 38173 AP 0042 Consumers Energy 1,499.33
02/06/2023 POOL 38174 AP 0042 Consumers Energy 89.27
02/06/2023 POOL 38175 AP 00412 ACCREDITED SECURITY 1,397.90
02/06/2023 POOL 38176 AP 00413 CORE TECHNOLOGY 6,480.00
02/06/2023 POOL 38177 AP 0125 Michigan Municipal League 1,826.00
02/06/2023 POOL DD735 (R) PR 0034 GENUNG, CYNTHIA 1,665.76
02/06/2023 POOL DD736 (RA) PR 0041 HARRIS, ALEXANDER 1,544.89
02/06/2023 POCL DD737 {(A) PR 0220 HUTCHINGS, CHRISTINA 1,613.34
02/06/2023 POOL DD738 (A) PR 0248 RUGG, MELODY 2,027 1408
02/06/2023 POCL DD739 (A) PR 0088 STORY, ANGELA 1,880.57
02/06/2023 POOL DD740 (A) PR 0240 WHITE, MICHELLE 374.53
02/06/2023 POOL 38165 PR 0093 WILKINS, MARY 1y 213 263
02/06/2023 POOL EFT272(E) PR IRS INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 3,001.30
02/06/2023 POOL EFT273(E) PR PENSION ONE AMERICA 955.44
02/08/2023 POOL 38178 AP 0142 Prein & Newhof 1,440.00
02/08/2023 POOL 38179 AP 0243 KALAMAZQO CITY TREASURER 1,400.00
02/08/2023 POOL 38180 AP 0128 MLive Media Group 483 .55
02/09/2023 POOL 38181 AP 00301 UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 675.00
02/13/2023 POOL 38182 AP 0233 STERICYCLE INC. 1,028.25
02/13/2023 POOL 38183 AP 0030 C-Com of Kalamazoo, Inc. 235.72
02/13/2023 POOL 38184 AP 0125 Michigan Municipal League 265.00
02/13/2023 POOL 38185 AP 00389 KLC CLEANING COMPANY LLC 1,575.00
02/21/2023 POOL 38186 PR 0171 BEKES, MICHAEL 241.66
02/21/2023 POOL DD741 (RA) PR 0034 GENUNG, CYNTHIA . 1,665.75
02/21/2023 POOL 38187 PR 0135 HARMON, LYNN 160.97
02/21/2023 POOL DD742 (A) PR 0041 HARRIS, ALEXANDER 1,454.90
02/21/2023 POOL DD743 (A) PR 0220 HUTCHINGS, CHRISTINA 1;655.671
02/21/2023 POOL 38188 PR 0053 LANGSHAW, DIANA 160.97
02/21/2023 POOL 38189 PR 0177 MARKILLIE, MARK 88.10
02/21/2023 POOL 38190 PR 0223 MASLEN, STEPHEN 88.10
02/21/2023 POOL DD744 (A) PR 0248 RUGG, MELODY 2,027.10
02/21/2023 POOL 38191 PR 0180 SAGER, PAMELA 92 .35
02/21/2023 POOL 38192 PR 0174 SULKA, MICHAEL 153.56
02/21/2023 POOL DD745 (A) PR 0240 WHITE, MICHELLE 675.65
02/21/2023 POOL 38193 PR 0093 WILKINS, MARY 1,194.60
02/21/2023 POCL EFT274 (E) PR IRS INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 2,734,36
02/21/2023 PCOL EFT275 (E) PR PENSION ONE AMERICA 952,94
02/21/2023 PCOL EFT276(E) PR SITW STATE OF MICHIGAN 1,017.39
02/27/2023 POOL 38194 AP 00301 UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 1,260.00
02/27/2023 POOL 38195 AP 00308 PLERUS 282.98
§2 22023 POCL-—38196 AP 00392 e e D O L e
02/27/2023 - POCL 38197 AP 0063 Election Systems & Software, I FIG
02/27/2023 POOL 38198 AP 00263 PRINTEX INC. 1,168.45
02/27/2023 POOL 38199 AP 0038 Comcast 529.47

02/27/2023 POOL 38200 AP 0125 Michigan Municipal League 180.00



03/23/2023 07:11 PM

CHECK REGISTER FOR ROSS TOWNSHIP Page: 2/2
User: CGENUNG CHECK DATE FROM 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023
DB: Ross Townshipl-
Check Date Bank Check App Vendor Vendor Name Amount
02/27/2023 POOL 38201 AP 00403 MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS INC 9,794.14
Total of 63 Checks: 78,805.11
Less 0 Void Checks: 0.00
Total of 63 Disbursements:

/8,805,111




